


/fdrGb| zdf{
cWoIf

8f= gGb >]i7
;~rfns

u0f]z /fh uf}td
;~rfns

;Gtf]if clwsf/L
;~rfns

/fwf sf]O/fnf 9sfn
;~rfns

cd/ axfb'/ ;fksf]6f
;~rfns

dx]z s'df/ l;Ub]n
;~rfns



1

  ANNUAL
 GENERAL
MEETING

  ANNUAL
 GENERAL
MEETING

  ANNUAL
 GENERAL
MEETING

jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&(÷)*)

6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08 lnld6]8

COMPANY SNAPSHOT
As of Falgun 15, 2080

Company Type Public Limited Company

�Z���P�]�•�š���Œ�������K�8���� Pokhara-8, Kaski

�&�]���o�����K�8���� Kuleshwor-14, Kathmandu

���}�u�‰���v�Ç���Z���P�]�•�š�Œ���Ÿ�}�v�������š��2076-06-16

���}�u�‰���v�Ç���Z���P�]�•�š�Œ���Ÿ�}�v���v�}�X��226600/076/077

PAN 609643602

�K���i�����Ÿ�À���•

Management of Private Equity Fund

Management of Venture capital fund

Management of Hedge fund

Management of Fund

Investment in the sector of Tourism Infrastructure 
and Industrial Development 

���Œ�������}�(���}�‰���Œ���Ÿ�}�v �E���Ÿ�}�v�Á�]����

 

Capital Structure

�W���Œ�Ÿ���µ�o���Œ Current Structure

Authorized Share Capital 1,00,00,00,000/-

Issued Share Capital 55,00,00,000/-

Paid-up Share Capital 8,90,00,000/-

Advance Capital 37,52,96,660/-

Website: �Á�Á�Á�X�Ÿ�G�X���}�u�X�v�‰

���u���]�o���������Œ���•�•�W���]�v�(�}�›�Ÿ�G�X���}�u�X�v�‰
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rf}yf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf

>L z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,
o; sDkgLsf] ldlt @)*)÷!!÷)( df a;]sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7ssf] lg0f{og';f/ o; sDkgLsf] rf}yf] jflif{s 
;fwf/0f ;ef b]xfosf] ldlt, ;do / :yfgdf lgDg lnlvt k|:tfjx? pk/ 5nkmn u/L lg0f{o ug{sf] nflu a:g] ePsf] 
x'Fbf ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/Lsf] nflu of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 . 

!= ;ef x'g] ldlt, ;do / :yfg M 
ldlt M @)*) ;fn r}t dlxgf )# ut] zlgaf/  
;do M laxfg * ah] b]lv !) ah] ;Dd
:yfg M kf]v/f d=g=kf=–!@, lztnfb]jL l:yt P;=cf/=s]=;L= Aofª\\j]6 (S.R.K.C. Banquet)

@= 5nkmnsf ljifo ;"rLx? M
-s_ ;fdfGo k|:tfj

!= cWoIfHo'n] k]z ug{] x'g] cf= j= @)&(÷*) sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg cg'df]bg ug{] ;DaGwdf .
@= cf=j= @)&(÷*) sf] n]vf kl/Ifssf] k|ltj]bg cg'df]bg ug{] ;DaGwdf .
#= cfufdL jif{ @)*)÷*! sf] lgDtL n]vf kl/Ifssf] lgo'lQm / lghsf] kfl/>lds tf]Sg] ;DaGwdf.
$= ;+rfns ;ldlt lgj{frg ug{] ;DaGwdf .

-v_ ljz]if k|:tfj
!= sDkgLsf] k|lt z]o/ d"n\o ?= !)) sfod ug{] / cu|flwsf/ z]o/ ;d]t hf/L ug{] u/L k|aGwkqsf] bkmf 

^ ;+zf]wg ug{] ;DaGwdf .
@= sDkgLsf] lgodfjnLsf] lgod % ;+zf]wg u/L k|lt z]o/ d"n\o ?= !)) sfod ug{] ;DaGwdf .
#= nfef+z ljt/0f ug{] ;DaGwdf .

-u_ ljljw .

-k|yd k6s k|sflzt ldlt @)*)÷!!÷!@_

;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn]
sDkgL ;lrj

6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08 lnld6]8
TOURISM INVESTMENT FUND LIMITED
kf]v/f d=g=kf=–*, sf:sL, kmf]g M (*)@*%%^)*, E-mail: info@tifl.com.np
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;fwf/0f;ef ;DaGwL lgod tyf s]xL hfgsf/Lx?
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sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf &! ;Fu ;DalGwt

k|f]S;L kmf/d -k|ltlglw kq_

>L ;~rfns ;ldlt
6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08 lnld6]8
kf]v/f d=g=kf=–*, sf:sL

ljifo M k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] .
dxf]bo,
pk/f]Qm ;DaGwdf ============================================== lhNnf ============================================================== 
uf=kf÷g=kf=j8f g+ ================== a:g]  d÷xfdL =================================================== n] To; sDkgLsf] ;]o/wgLsf] 
x}l;otn] ldlt lj=;+= @)*)÷!@÷)# ut] zlgaf/ x'g] rf}yf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf d÷xfdL :jod\ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn 
tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsfn] pQm ;efdf d]/f]÷xfd|f] tkm{af6 efu lng tyf dtbfg;d]t ug{sf nflu 
=======================================================lhNnf ============================ uf=kf÷g=kf=j8f g====================a:g] >L =========
===================================================================nfO{ d]/f] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/L k7fPsf] 5' . 

b|i6JoM of] lgj]bg jflif{s ;efdf x'g'eGbf $* 306f cufj} ca sfod x'g] 7]ufgf kf]v/f d=g=kf=–*, sf:sL  l:yt k|wfg sfo{nodf k]; ul/;Sg' kg]{5 .

k|j]z kq
!= z]o/wgLsf] gfd

@= 7]ufgf

#= z]o/wgL k|df0fkq g+÷aL=cf]=cfO{=8L=gDa/

$= lnPsf] z]o/ ;+Vof

%= z]o/wgLsf] b:tvt

>L 6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08 lnld6]8sf] ldlt @)*)÷!@÷)# df x'g] rf}yf] jflif{s ;fw/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g hf/L 
ul/Psf] k|j]z kq .
b|i6JoM ;efsIfdf k|j]z ug{ of] k|j]z kq clgjfo{ ?kdf lnO{ cfpg'x'g cg'/f]w 5 . cGoyf ;ef sIfdf k|j]z ug{ kfOg] 5}g . 

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ePsf] JolStsf]–
gfd M
7]ufgf M
z]o/wgL g+= M
x:tfIf/ gd'gf M
kl/ro kq g+= M
ldlt M

lgj]bs–
z]o/wgL k|df0fkq g+÷aL=cf]=cfO{=8L= gDa/M
b:tvt M
gfd M
7]ufgf M
;]o/ ;Vof+ M
ldlt M

6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08 lnld6]8
jflif{s k|ltj]bg

=====================
sDkgL ;lrj
@)*)÷!@÷)#
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k|f]S;L ;DaGwL lgodx? M
!= k|f]S;L -k|ltlglw_ lgo'lQm ubf{ z]o/wgLnfO{ dfq ug'{ kg]{5 / lghn] pQm z]o/wgLsf]  tkm{af6 
k|ltlglw e} dtbfg ;d]t ug{ kfpg]5 .

@= k|f]S;L kmf/d -k|ltlglw kq_ ;ef z'? x'g' eGbf sDtLdf $* 306f cufj} /lhi68{ sfof{nodf 
btf{ u/L ;Sg' kg]{5 . 

#= z]o/wgLn] PseGbf a9L JolQmnfO{ cfkm\gf] z]o/ ljefhg u/L jf cGo s'g} lsl;daf6 5'6\ofO{ 
lbOPsf] k|f]S;L ab/ x'g]5 .

$= k|f]S;L /2 ug{ jf lgo'Qm u/L ;s]sf] k|f]S;LnfO{ /2 u/L csf]{ d's// ug{ rfx]df ;f] lnlvt ;"rgf 
;ef x'g' eGbf slDtdf $* 306f cufj} /lhi68{ sfof{no btf{ u/L ;Sg' kg]{5 . 

%= k|f]S;L -k|ltlglw_ nfO{ k|bfg ul/Psf] clVtof/L /2 ul/Psf] lnlvt ;"rgf ;ef z'? x'g' eGbf 
sDtLdf $* 306f cufj} /lhi68{ sfof{nodf k|fKt gePdf z]o/wgLsf] k|f]S;L -k|ltlglw_ n] 
dtbfg ug{ kfpg] 5}g . t/ ;DalGwt z]o/wgL ;efsf] sfd sf/afxLx? z'? x'g' cufj} ;efdf 
:jo+ pkl:yt ePdf z]o/wgLaf6 k|f]S;L -k|ltlglw_nfO{ lbOPsf] k|ltlglw kq cdfGo x'g]5 .

^= s'g} ;+:yf, sDkgL z]o/ sf] cj:yfdf To:tf z]o/wgLaf6 dgf]lgt ul/Psf] k|ltlglwn] z]o/wgLsf] 
x}l;otn] dtbfg ug{ ;Sg]5.

&= gfafns z]o/wgLsf] tkm{af6 z]o/ nut lstfadf ;+/Ifssf] ?kdf gfd btf{ ePsf]  JolQmn] 
;efdf efu lng, dtbfg ug{ jf k|ltlglw tf]Sg kfpg]5 .
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ljifo ;'rL
cWoIfsf] ;+:yfut dGtJo	 )(

;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg	 !#

cfufdL /0fgLlt tyf of]hgf	 @!

n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg 	 @%

sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf %! sf] pkbkmf -@_ adf]lhdsf] k|ltj]bg	 $(

sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf &* adf]lhdsf] k|ltj]bg	 %#

kfl/t ug{sf] nflu k|:t't k|:tfjx?	 %&

lgodfjnL ;+zf]wgsf tLgdxn]	 %(

efu !

efu @

efu #

efu $

efu %

efu ^

Annex-1
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efu– !

cWoIfsf] ;+:yfut dGtJo
;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg
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cfb/0fLo 6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08 lnld6]8sf] 
rf}Fyf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf k|d'v cltlyHo", ljlzi6 
cltlyHo", cltly dxfg'efjx¿, sDkgLsf ;~rfns 
Pjd\ kbflwsf/Lx¿, ;Dk"0f{ ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿, 
kqsf/ ldqx¿ / ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/L kª\lQmk|lt xflb{s 
clejfbg ck{0f ub{5' .

dfGohgHo",
6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08 lnld6]8sf] rf}Fyf] jflif{s 
;fwf/0f;efdf e]nf eO/xFbf cfh d}n] cToGt} v';L 
dx;'; ul//x]sf] 5' . o; ;Ddflgt ;+:yfsf] cWoIfsf] 
x}l;otdf d tkfO{Fx¿nfO{ Gofgf] :jfut ub{5' / xfd|f] 
;femf b[li6sf]0fk|lt tkfO{Fsf] lg/Gt/ ;xof]u / ;dk{0fsf] 
nflu s[t1tf JoQm ub{5' .

g]kfnsf] ko{6g If]qdf j[l4 / gjk|jt{gnfO{ pTk|]l/t 
ug]{ :ki6 b[li6sf]0f / b[9 k|lta4tfsf ;fy :yflkt, 
6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08 lnld6]8 k|ult / ;Defjgfsf] 
Hof]ltsf] ¿kdf plePsf] 5 . xfd|f] :yfkgfsfnb]lv g} 
xfdL ;sf/fTds kl/jt{g Nofpg / lbuf] k|efj l;h{gf 
ug{ k'FhL nufgLsf] pko'St zlQm k|of]u ug]{ sDkgL 
ld;gdf cl8u 5f}F .

g]kfnsf] ;d[l4sf] nflu ;bf ;j{bf lj›f]xL dfgl;stf 
dfq x'g' Tolt >]o:s/ x'g] b]lvFb}g . clwsf/x?nfO{ k"0f{ 
pkef]u / cleJoQm ug]{ :ki6 Kn]6kmd{ eg]sf] pBd g} 
xf]  . lagf pBd xfdL s;}sf] klg hLjg:t/ kl/jt{g 

x'g ;Sb}g . ToxL a'emfOdf :k:6tfsf] sdhf]/Lsf] sf/0f 
g]kfnL dgx? lg/Gt/ e8\sfjdf uO/x]sf] b]lvG5  . 
pBd lagf ;d[l4 sNkgf ug{ ;lsFb}g eGg] lgisif{sf 
;fy sDkgLn] g]kfnsf] ko{6g If]q;Fu} ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] 
;d]t k|j4{g u/]/ pBdzLntfsf] cleofgnfO{ d'Vo 
?kdf cleJoQm ug]{ cyjf ;ª\ul7t ug{ jf~5gLo 
7fg]sf] 5 tbg'?k ljQLo k|s[ltsf] ?kdf o; sDkgLn] 
sfo{ ;dfln/xg' cToGt dxŒjk"0f{ 5 . 

6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08 lnld6]8sf p2]Zox¿ 
ax'cfoflds 5g\, k|fOj]6 OlSj6L, e]Gr/ Soflk6n, x]h 
km08,  k"jf{wf/ ljsf; / pBdzLntf sf]if, ;fy} ;"rgf 
k|ljlw If]qsf] nflu ;dlk{t ax'cfolds sf]ifx¿sf] 
Joj:yfkgnfO{ ;d]6]/, g]kfnL pBd If]qsf] g]t[Tj 
ul//xg' kb{5 . k|To]s p2]Zox?n] g]kfndf cfly{s j[l4, 
pBdzLntf k|j4{g / k|fljlws cfljisf/nfO{ cufl8 
a9fpg] xfd|f] c6n k|lta4tfnfO{ sDkgLn] hf]8 lbG5 .

cfb/0fLo ;]o/wgLHo"x¿
ljutsf jif{x?df, 6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08 lnld6]8n] 
cfˆgf p2]Zox¿ k"/f ug{ / cfˆgf] lehgnfO{ ;fsf/ kfg{ 
dxŒjk"0f{ k|ult u/]sf] 5 . ca ljj]sL nufgL /0fgLltx¿ 
/ /0fgLlts ;fem]bf/Lx¿dfkm{t, xfdLn] k"jf{wf/ 
ljsf;b]lv 6]Sgf]nf]hL;Ddsf ljljw kl/of]hgfx¿df 
k'FhL sf]ifx¿nfO{ ;kmntfk"j{s Jojl:yt / kl/rfng 
ug'{kg]{5 . 

cWoIfsf]
;+:yfut dGtJo
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sDkgLsf] nufgLn] g]kfnsf] ;fdflhs–cfly{s ljsf;df 
klg ;fy{s of]ubfg k'¥ofP/ ko{6g pBf]usf] ;d"n 
ljsf;df cufl8 a9\g' kb{5 eGg] dfGotf af]Sg' kb{5 .

t/, sDkgLsf] ofqf r'gf}tLljxLg ePsf] eg] kSsf klg 
5}g . ljZjJofkL cfly{s ;~s'rgn] ce"tk"j{ cj/f]wx¿ 
v8f u/]sf] kl/j]zdf sDkgLsf] nlrnf]kg / cg's"ng 
ug{ ;Sg] Ifdtfsf] k/LIf0f ub}{ k|lts"ntfsf] ;fdgf ubf{ 
6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08 lnld6]8, o;sf ;fem]bf/x¿ 
/ ;/f]sf/jfnfx¿nfO{ ;xof]u ug{ tof/ x'g'n] cfˆgf] 
k|lta4tfdf cl8u /x]sf] cfef; ahf/nfO{ u/fPsf] 5 . 

gjLg ;dfwfgx¿ / ;lqmo pkfox¿dfkm{t sDkgLn] 
ljut jif{x?sf] clglZrttfx¿ klxrfg ub}{, logLx?sf] 
dfu{bz{g ub}{ klxn] eGbf k|efjsf/L ¿kdf k|:t't x'Fb} 
uO/xg] 5 .

dfGohgHo",
of] cj;/df xfd|f ;]o/wgLx¿, ;fem]bf/x¿ / ;dlk{t 
;]o/wgLx?k|lt xflb{s s[t1tf JoQm ub{5' . tkfO{Fx?sf] 
c6n ;dy{g, c6n ;dk{0f / ld;gk|lt c6n ljZjf; 
sDkgLsf] ;kmntfsf] cho s8L ePsf] 5 .

;Fu} ldn]/ sDkgLdfkm{t xfdLn] y'k|} r'gf}tLx¿ kf/ 
u/]sf 5f}F, cj;/x¿ l;h{gf ub}{ ;b'kof]u ;d]t u/]sf 
5f}F / g]kfnsf] pHHjn Pjd\ ;d[4 eljiotkm{sf] af6f] 
to u/]sf 5f}F .

oxL g} ;d[l4sf] nflu dxfcleofg / cf/fwgf xf] 

eGg] s'/f u|x0f ug'{ kb{5  . x/]s s'/fnfO{ ;sf/fTds 
b[li6sf]0faf6 a'‰g' g} hLjg xf] eGg] sDkgLn] 7fGb5 . 

xfdLn] eljionfO{ x]bf{ 6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08 lnld6]8 
g]kfndf lbuf] ljsf; ug]{ cfˆgf] nIodf k|lta4 5  . 
sDkgL xfd|f] /fi6«sf] ko{6g If]qsf] k"0f{ ;Defjgfx?sf] 
rfaL vf]Ng / gofF nufgLsf cj;/x¿ cGj]if0f 
ug{ /0fgLlts ;fem]bf/L lgdf{0f ug{ tyf pbLodfg 
k|ljlwx¿af6 nfe p7fpg nflukg]{5 . 

cGTodf,
sDkgLsf] cWoIfsf] x}l;otn] d ljZj:t 5' ls kl/of]hgf 
e08f/ -k|f]h]S6 a}+s_ agfO{ ;+o'St pBd, ;~rfng / 
laqmL Pj+ x:tfGt/0f u/]/ pBf]ux?sf] Jofks l;h{gf 
u/fpg] / sDkgLsf] ;d[l4 ;fy} /fi6«nfO{ ;d]t cfly{s 
;d[l4sf] gd'gf lbg] xfd|f] ;fd"lxs k|of; / c6n 
;ª\sNkn] sDkgLdfkm{t g]kfndf ;sf/fTds kl/jt{g / 
¿kfGt/0fsf] nflu pTk|]/ssf] ¿kdf sfd ul//xg] 5f}F . 
;Fu} sDkgLn] xfdL ;a} ;]o/wgLx?nfO{ cfly{s ?kdf 
;an, ;Ifd / :jtGq agfpg] 5 . wGojfb .

 
/fdrGb| zdf{
cWoIf
6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08 lnld6]8
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sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( sf] pkbkmf $ adf]lhdsf]
6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08 lnld6]8sf] cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) sf]

;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg
cfb/0fLo ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,
6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08 lnld6]8sf] rf}yf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;xefuL x'g'ePsf ;Dk"0f{ dxfg'efjx?df ;~rfns 
;ldltsf] tkm{af6 ;fy} d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut ub{5' . d o; ul/dfdo ;efdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] 
tkm{af6 ;dLIff cjlwsf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg tyf ;f]xL jif{sf] n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg :jLs[ltsf nflu 
k]; ug]{ cg'dlt rfxG5' .

g]kfn ljsf;f]Gd'v b]z xf], pBd pGd'v b]z xf] . d'Vo s'/f s] xf] eg] cfly{s clwsf/x?nfO{ k"0f{ pkef]u / cleJoQm 
ug{] :ki6 Kn]6kmd{ eg]sf] pBd g} xf]  . lagf pBd xfdL s;}sf] klg hLjg:t/ kl/jt{g x'g ;Sb}g  . sDkgLn] 
g]kfnsf] ko{6g If]q;Fu} ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] ;d]t k|j4{g u/]/ pBdzLntfsf] cleofgnfO{ d'Vo ?kdf cleJoQm ug{] 
cyjf ;ª\ul7t ug{ jf~5gLo 7fg]sf] 5 . tbg'?k ljQLo k|s[ltsf] sfo{ ug]{ u/L 6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08 ln= n] 
sfd ub{} cfO/x]sf] 5 . o; sDkgLsf] k|f/lDes sf/f]af/sf] ;}4flGts hu eg]sf] cf/s]8L ;d"xsf ;a} sDkgLx?sf] 
t/ntfsf] Joj:yfkg ug{], kl/rfng ug{] / nufgLx?dfkm{t cfd ta/;Dd o;sf] k|efj k:sg'sf ;fy} pBd If]qsf] 
l;h{gf ug'{;Fu k|:6 ;DaGw /fVg' xf] . sDkgLn] b]xfoadf]lhdsf p2]Zox?df /x]/ lqmofsnfkx? Ul//x]sf] 5 M

!= k|fOj]6 OlSj6L km08sf] Joj:yfkg ug{] .
@= e]Gr/ Soflk6n km08sf] Joj:yfkg ug{] .
#= x]h km08sf] Joj:yfkg ug{] .
$= sf]ifsf] Joj:yfkgsf] sfo{x? ug{], Joj:yfkg ug{] .
%= ko{6sLo k"jf{wf/ / pBd ljsf;df nufgL h'6fpg], Joj:yfkg ug{] .
^= k|fljlws ;lxtsf] ko{6g If]qdf nufgL h'6fpg] /x]sf] 5 .

!= ljut jif{sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg
sDkgL cfˆgf] k|s[lt cg';f/ k"0f{ ?kdf cfly{s Joj:yfkg / sf]ifx?sf] kl/rfng ug{] ljifodf of]hgf to ug{ 
cfˆgf] ;Dk"0f{ zlQm s]lGb|t u/]sf] 5 . cf/s]8L ;d"xsf] ;dGjodf sDkgLsf kl/of]hgfnfO{ d'Vo ;xof]u k'Ug] u/L 
cfˆgf ultljlwx? u/]sf] 5 . of] cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] k|:6 cjwf/0fsf] ljsf; / k|j4{g ug{] of]hgf sDkgLn] 
agfPsf] 5 . k|f/lDes ?kdf sDkgLn] aGbLk'/ s]jnsf/ PG8 6'l/hd lnld6]8sf] cf+lzs ;]o/ xf]N8 u/]sf] 5 . 
k~rf;] s]jnsf/ PG8 6';{ lnld6]8sf] cf+lzs ;]o/ xf]N8 u/]sf] 5 eg] sDkgLn] clwsf+z ;]o/ :jfldTj sfod 
/xg] u/L cfˆg} cWoIftfdf lah ahf/ lnld6]8 gfdsf] sDkgL k|j4{g Pj+ ;+:yfkg uL/ O{–sd;{ ahf/nfO{ 
lahg]; kf]6{nsf] ?kdf ;~rfng ul//x]sf] 5 . oL sDkgLx?sf] ;"rLs[t / of]hgfa4 Joj:yfkgsf] cjwf/0ff 
sfof{Gjog ug'{ g} sDkgLsf] k|d'v sfo{ef/ / tTsfnLg sfo{gLlt /x]sf] 5 . o;s} cfwf/df sDkgL csf{] jif{b]lv 
bL3{sfnLg /0fgLlt tof/L / of]hgfsf sfo{qmdx? 3f]if0ff ug{]5 . ;]o/wgL hUhf ljsf; sfo{qmddfkm{t\ n8{ 
a'4 OG6/g];gn 6'l/hd uf8]{g lgdf{0fsf] nflu nufgL k|j4{g Pj+ ;+j4{g ug]{ sfo{ sDkgLn] ;Dkfbg ul//x]sf]df 
ca kl/0ffd lgsfNg' h?/L b]lvG5 . d'Vo sDkgL;Fu ;dGjo / ;fem]bf/L u/]/ ljljw ;]S6/sf sDkgL k|j4{g 
Pj+ ;+j4{g u/]/ cufl8 a9\g' kb{5 .
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-/sd nfvdf_

qm=;+= ljj/0f cfly{s jif{
@)&(÷*)

cfly{s jif{
@)&*÷&(

j[l4÷sdL
/sd                   k|ltzt	

! ;DklQ  !=*# ^&@=)# -^&)=!(_ -((=&@_
@ cd't{ ;DklQ %$=(^ ) %$=(^ !))
# nufgL @,!^(=(@ %^%=(% !,^)#=(& @*#=$!
$ gub tyf a}+s df}Hbft @!!=&* $*=#% !^#=$# ##*=)!
% cGo ;DklQ #,%^!=&# @,@@*=## !,###=$) %(=*$
^ z]o/ r'Qmf k'FhL  *() *() ) )
& clu|d z]o/ r'Qmf k'FhL #,%&$=^$ @,!!& !$%&=^$ ^*=*%
* ;l~rt d'gfkmf tyf hu]8f #^!=%% %#=&! #)&=*$ %&#=!%
( lgIf]k bfloTj #)^ #^$ -%*_ -!%=(#_
!) cGo bfloTj *^*=)% *(=(^ &&*=)( *^$=(@
!! s'n vr{ *)&=!& !^=&( &()=#* $,&)*=)&
!@ s/cl3sf] d'gfkmf $@%=^! #^=)(^ #*(=%@ !,)&(=#)

@_ /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:ylt / o;sf] k|efj M
s_ cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:ylt M

ljZjJofkL ko{6g pBf]usf] kl/b[Zodf 6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08 ln= Ps ultzLn sDkgLsf] ?kdf lqmoflzn 
/xg' kg]{5  . cfly{s ;~s'rgsf] kl/0ffdkZrft\ ko{6g If]qn] k'gM cfsf/ ln/x]sf] 5  . nufgLsf] ofqf, 
Jojxf/ / k|fyldstfx¿nfO{ k|]l/t ub{} 6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08n] nufgLsf] 6«]G8 kl/jt{g, pkef]Qmfsf 
ck]Iffx¿ / hf/L clglZrttfx¿ ;lxt ljZjJofkL :t/df pBf]un] ;fdgf u/]sf r'gf}tLx¿nfO{ :jLsf/ 
ub{5  . oL r'gf}tLx¿sf] afah'b, cGt/f{li6«o nufgL la:tf/} ;'wf/ x'Fb} ubf{ cGt/f{li6«o ?kdf pbLodfg 
cj;/x¿sf] kmfObf p7fpg 6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08 /0fgLlts ¿kdf k|lzlIft x'g'k5{ . sDkgL cfkm\gf] 
/0fgLltx¿nfO{ ljsl;t cGt/f{li6«o k|rngx¿, lbuf] ko{6g cEof;x¿ cFufn]/ / cfly{s ;~s'rg;Fu}sf] 
ljZjJofkL ko{6g jftfj/0fsf] hl6ntfx¿ ;Daf]wg ug{ l8lh6n 6'l/hdsf cfljisf/x¿sf] nfe p7fpg] 
u/L k|lta4 eP/ nfUg'kg]{ ePsf] 5 .

v= /fli6«o kl/l:ylt M 
g]kfnsf] cfly{s / ;fdflhs ;f+:s[lts kl/b[Zosf] k[i7e"lddf 6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08 /fli6«o kl/b[ZonfO{ 
a'em]/ ;lqmo ¿kdf nufgL ljljlwLs/0f ug]{ txdf k'Ug'kg]{ b]lvPsf] 5  . g]kfnn] cfly{s ;~s'rgsf] 
k|efjaf6 dfly p7\g vf]lh/fVbf sDkgLn] b]zsf] ;du| ljsf;df ko{6g If]qsf] dxŒjk"0f{ e"ldsfnfO{ 
dfGotf lbPsf] 5 . sDkgLn] pBdzLntfnfO{ a9fjf lbg] k"jf{wf/sf] ljsf;nfO{ k|j4{g ug{] / ;"rgf k|ljlw 
If]qsf] ljsf;df of]ubfg ug{] /fli6«o k|fyldstfx¿;Fu cfkm"nfO{ kª\lQma4 u/]sf] 5 . sDkgLsf] k|of;x¿ 
:yfgLo Jofkf/sf] Osf]l;:6dnfO{ dHfa't agfpg tNnLg /x]sf] 5, hxfF o;n] cfly{s sfofsNkdf pTk|]/s 
e"ldsf v]Ng] nIo /fVb5 . nufgLnfO{ /0fgLlts ¿kdf Rofglnª u/]/ / g]kfnleqsf cg'kd cj;/x¿nfO{ 
cFufn]/ sDkgL /fi6«sf] ;d[l4df of]ubfg lbg] / cfkm\gf ;]o/wgL tyf ;d:t hgdfg;sf] hLjg:t/ psf:g] 
k|lta4tfdf cl8u /xg] u/L /fli6«o kl/l:yltnfO{ a'em]/ cufl8 a9\g' kb{5 .
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#= k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn' jif{sf] pknlAw / eljiodf ug'{kg]{ s'/fsf ;DaGwdf 
;~rfns ;ldltsf wf/0ff
s_ cfly{s ljj/0f

ljj/0f cfiff9 #!, @)*) ;Ddsf] kmfu'g @), @)*) ;Ddsf]
clws[t ;]o/ k'FhL !,)),)),)),)))÷– !,)),)),)),)))÷–
hf/L ;]o/ k'FhL %%,)),)),)))÷– %%,)),)),)))÷–
r'Qmf ;]o/ k'FhL *,(),)),)))÷– *,(),)),)))÷–
clu|d ;]o/ k'FhL #%,&$,^(,)))÷– #&,%@,(^,^^%÷–
;DklQ, KnfG6 / pks/0f !,*#,!*(÷– #,^@,!*)÷–
cd't{ ;DklQ %$,(^,(*^÷– %$,(^,(*^÷–
gub / a}+s Aofn]G; @,!!,&*,)$$÷– @,^),&%,%*@÷–
nufgL @!,^(,(@,#!@÷– @$,%%,)@,#*@÷–
lk|k]8, clu|d / lgIf]k, cGo ;DklQx¿ #%,^!,&#,$@(÷– #%,&^,!*,$%)÷–
rfn' tyf cGo bfloTj *,^*,)$,*!@÷– !!,^),)#,&^^÷–
lgIf]k bfloTj #,)^,)),)))÷– !,*^,)),)))÷–
l/he{ #,^!,%%,!$(÷– #,^!,%%,!$(÷–

v_ sDkgLsf] pGglt / k|ultsf nflu ug{‘kg]{ sfo{ ;DaGwdf
sDkgL cfˆgf] pGglt / k|ultnfO{ cufl8 a9fpgsf] nflu cfkm\gf] k|lta4tfdf c6n /x]sf] 5 . sDkgL 
cfkm\gf] nufgL kf]6{kmf]lnof] lj:tf/ ug{, lbuf] ko{6g cEof;x¿nfO{ a9fjf lbg / k|efjsfl/tfsf] nflu 
k|fljlws k|ultx¿sf] nfe p7fpg k|of;x¿ ug{ tof/ 5 . sDkgL skf]{/]6 ;'zf;gsf] j[l4 ug{, kf/bzL{ 
cEof;x¿ ;'lglZrt ug{ / /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o Jofkf/ kl/b[Zodf cfkm\gf] pkl:yltnfO{ ;'b[9 ug{ 
;dlk{t 5 . sDkgLn] ;fd'bflos ;+nUgtfsf] dxTTjnfO{ a'em\5 / /0fgLlts ¿kdf nufgLsf] Joj:yfkg / 
pBdzLntfsf] k|of;nfO{ a9fjf lbP/ g]kfnsf] ;fdflhs, cfly{s ljsf;df of]ubfg k'‍¥ofpg] nIo /fV5 . 
sDkgL cufl8 a9\b} hfFbf lbuf] ljsf;df Wofg s]lG›t ub{} / ;/f]sf/jfnfx¿sf nflu lbuf] nfe l;h{gf ug]{ 
ahf/ ultzLntfk|lt r':t / pQ/bfoL /xG5 .

$= sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus Pj+ Jofj;flos ;DaGw M
sDkgLn] ;w}F dha't cf}Bf]lus / Jofj;flos ;DaGwnfO{ a9fjf lbPsf] 5 . xfdL kf/bzL{ / g}lts cEof;x¿, 
ko{6g, k|ljlw / ljQLo If]qdf ;xof]uL Pj+ ;fem]bf/L lgdf{0f ug{ k|lta4 5f}F  . sDkgLn] ;/f]sf/jfnfx¿, 
nufgLstf{x¿ / lgofds lgsfox¿;Fusf] ;DaGwnfO{ dxTTj lbG5, oL ;DaGwx¿nfO{ sDkgLsf] lbuf] ;kmntfsf] 
nflu dxŒjk"0f{ 7fGb5 . 

%= sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] ljj/0faf/] M 
;~rfns ;ldltdf s'g} x]/km]/ ePsf] 5}g .

^_ sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx? M
s_ ;d;fdlos kl/j]z M

sDkgLn] ljleGg sf/sx¿åf/f ultzLn ;dsfnLg jftfj/0fsf] k|ltlglwTj ub{5  . cfly{s ptf/r9fj, 
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lgodgdf b]lvg] kl/jt{gx¿ / ljsl;t pkef]Qmsf k|fyldstfx¿n] sDkgLsf] Jofkf/ rl/qnfO{ ulx/f] 
k|efj kfb{5 . sDkgL ;w}F kl/jt{gzLn ahf/df nlrnf]kg / :yfloTj ;'lglZrt ub{} oL ultzLn zlQmx¿sf] 
lardf km:6fpg ljleGg /0fgLltx¿sf] lg/Gt/ cg'udg / cg's"ng ub{} cufl8 a9\g' kb{5 .

-v_ cg';Gwfg Pj+ ljsf; M  
sDkgL Joj;fodf lg0ff{os k|efj kfg{ gLlt›f/f kxn ub{5, of] cg';Gwfg / ljsf; kxnx¿sf] bfo/fdf 
/x]/ dfq ;Dej /xG5  . ;/sf/L gLltx¿, lgofds 9fFrfx¿ / a[xt cfly{s k|j[lQx¿n] sDkgLsf] 
Jofkf/ ;~rfng IfdtfnfO{ dxŒjk"0f{ ¿kdf k|efj kf5{g\  . sDkgL ;lqmo ¿kdf ljsl;t gLltx¿df 
;+nUg /xg'kb{5 eg] sDkgLsf /0fgLltx¿nfO{ /fli6«o ljsf; nIox¿;Fu kª\lQma4 ub{} ultzLn gLlt / 
ljsf;fTds k|of;x¿df of]ubfg lbP/ r'gf}tLx¿nfO{ ;Daf]wg ug{ / pbLodfg cj;/x¿sf] k'FhLs/0f ub{} 
km/flsnf] cfly{s Osf]l;:6d;Fu ;xcl:tTjsf] ;DaGwnfO{ k|j4{g ug{ cfkm}FnfO{ ljz]if k|fyldstfdf /fVg] 
u/]sf] 5 .

&_ n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] sf/0f ;f] pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] 
k|ltlqmofaf/] M
 s'g} dxŒjk"0f{ s}lkmot pNn]v gePsf] .

*_ nfef+z afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sdaf/] M 
sDkgLn] !)Ü nfef+z ljt/0f ug{] lg0f{o u/]sf] 5 .

(_ ;]o/ hkmt ePsf] gePsf] af/] M
of] cfly{s jif{df s'g} klg k|sf/n] ;]o/ hkmt ul/Psf] 5}g .

!)_ ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] 
cGtdf /x]sf] l:yltsf] k'g/fjnf]sg M

qm=;= sDkgLsf] gfd nufgL /sd
!= aGbLk'/ s]jnsf/ PG8 6'l/hd lnld6]8 !),!@,@^,$@^÷–
@= lah ahf/ lnld6]8 !!,%!,%^,*!@÷–
#= k~rf;] s]jnsf/ PG8 6';{ lnld6]8 ^,)(,)&@÷–‍

!!_ sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/x? / ;f] 
cjlwdf sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/df cfPsf] s'g} dxŒjk"0f{ kl/jt{g M
sDkgLn] u/]]sf] sf/f]]af/x¿ ;~rfns ;ldltsf k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v 5 eGg] ;xfos sDkgLx¿sf sf/f]]af/ 
s]jnsf/ / ko{6g k"jf{wf/ lgdf{0f / cg';Gwfgdf s]lGb|t ePsf] 5 . ;xfos sDkgLsf sf/f]]af/sf sf/0f d'Vo 
sDkgLsf Joj:yfkg / kF'hL kl/rfngdf rfdTsfl/s ;'wf/ blvPsf] ;fy nufgLstf{x¿leq klg rfdTsfl/s 
9ª\uaf6 cfzf hufOlbg] sfd ul/lbPsf] 5 .

!@_ cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷)*) sDkgLsf ;~rfns kbflwsfl/x¿n] lnPsf] ;]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] 
ljj/0f M 
sDkgLsf ;~rfnsx?sf] b]xfo adf]lhd kbLo lhDd]jf/L /x]sf] 5 M 
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qm=;= ljj/0f kb
!= >L /fdrG› zdf{ cWoIf
@= >L 8f= gGb >]i7   ;~rfns
#= >L u0f]z /fh uf}td       ;~rfns
$= >L ;Gtf]if clwsf/L                ;~rfns
%= >L /fwf sf]O/fnf 9sfn ;~rfns
^= >L cd/ axfb'/ ;fksf]6f            ;~rfns
&= >L dx]z s'df/ l;Ub]n   ;~rfns

!#_ ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t ;]o/wgLx¿n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/Laf/] 
sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t ;]o/wgLx?af/] sDkgLnfO{ ko{6g k|j4{gsf nflu yk nufgL / u'0f:t/ Ifdtf lj:tf/df 
e"ldsf v]Ng ;'emfj cfPsf]df o;nfO{ ;+:yfut ul/Fb} nluPsf] 5 . ;]o/wgLsf ;'emfj ;ª\sng ug{sf] nflu 
lgoldt cGtlq{mof sfo{qmdx? eO/x]sf] / o;dfkm{t lg:s]sf] lgisif{sf] cfwf/df sDkgL cufl8 al9/x]sf] 5 .

!$_ ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfdf s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] 
gft]bf/sf] JolQmnfO{ :jfy{sf] af/]df pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f M
sDkgLn] ;}4flGts nIo ls6fg u/]sf] 5  . nIonfO{ ;fy{s agfpgsf nflu sDkgLsf] lxt cg's"n x'g], 
sDkgLsf nflu pTkfbgd"ns x'g], ljz'4 Jofj;flos :jfy{afx]s s'g} klg cg'Tkfbs Pj+ cj}1flgs ;Demf}tf 
ug]{ gLlt /fVb}g / o:tf k|sf/sf s'g} klg ;Demf}tfx¿ u/]sf] cj:yf 5}g .

!%_ sDkgLn] cfˆgf ;]o/ cfkm}F vl/b u/]sf]af/] M
sDkgLn] cfˆgf] ;]o/ cfkm}F vl/b u/]sf] 5}g .

!^_ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLaf/] M 
sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkg ;~rfns ;ldltsf] sfo{of]hgfdf k|aGwsLo ;d"xdfkm{t ul/Psf] 5 . :6f6{ ck sDkgLsf] 
¿kdf ahf/ k|j]z ug{ nfu]sf] ;Gbe{nfO{ b[li6ut u/]/ g} ljifout ljefudfkm{Þt ;du| kIf Pj+ l6dnfO{ g]t[Tj 
ub{} cfO/x]sf] cj:yf 5 / :6f6{ cksf] ;ª\qmd0f ;dfkg ;Fu;Fu} ;du| sfo{sf/L clwsf/;lxtsf] k|zf;g Pjd\ 
k|j4{g sd{rf/Lx?df lglxt x'g] Joj:yf ul/g] u/L /0fgLlt, sfo{gLlt / sfo{qmd;lxtsf] b[li6sf]0f to u/]sf] 
5 . 

sDkgLnfO{ sfg'gsf] k"0f{ kfngf, r':t / kf/blz{tf x'g] ;'lglZrttf ;lxt gLlt, k4lt / k|ljlw cfwfl/t 
agfpgsf] nflu cfGtl/s lgodg lgsfosf] ¿kdf æn]vf tyf ;'kl/j]If0f ;ldltÆ sf] u7g ug]{ gLlt to u/]sf] 
5  . o;sf]  dftxtdf sDkgLsf] gLlt, ljlw, k|ljlw, sfo{qmd / n]vfhfFr ug{sf nflu ;Dk/LIf0f OsfOsf] 
Joj:yf;d]t u/L cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ r':t, b'?:t / kf/bzL{ s]lG›t agfpg]5  . o; lgsfonfO{ 
k|efjsf/L 9ª\un] pkof]udf Nofpg nfUg] s'/fdf sDkgL :ki6 5 .  

sDkgLdf b]xfoadf]lhd cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL :yflkt 5g\ M

-s_ dfgj ;+;fwg Joj:yfkg M
Joj:yfkgsf] nflu cnu–cnu ljefux¿ agfOPsf] 5 . oL ljefux?nfO{ Joj:yfkg / sfd ;DkGg ug{ 
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Joj:yfkg s/f/sf] gLlt clVtof/ u/L sDkgLnfO{ r':ttf k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 . xfn sDkgLdf @# hgf 
;xfos :t/sf sd{rf/Lx? lg/Gt/ vl6Psf 5g\ .

-v_ ;+:yfut ;'zf;g M 
sDkgLsf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ljZj;gLotfsf] s8L xf] eGg] s'/fnfO{ sDkgLn] ldlxg ¿kdf a'em]sf] 5 . 
;~rfns ;ldltsf] sfo{ cjwf/0ff Dofk, of]hgf sfof{Gjogdf s]lG›t ul/Psf] 5 . Jofj;flos / ;+:yfut 
;'zf;gsf nflu sDkgLn] kl/0ffd pTkfbgd"ns agfPsf] 5 .

-u_ ljefux¿ M 
;du| sDkgLsf] k|efjsf/L Joj:yfkgsf nflu lgDg ljefux¿ u7g u/L o;sf] k|efjsf/L sfof{Gjogdf 
nflug]5 M

!= gLlt ljefu
@= cfly{s Joj:yfkg ljefu
#= sfg'gL Joj:yfkg ljefu
$= kl/of]hgf e08f/ -k|f]h]S6 a}+s_ Joj:yfkg ljefu
%= dfgj ;+;fwg Joj:yfkg ljefu

!&_ ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{ ljj/0faf/] M 
sDkgLsf] k|zf;lgs vr{sf] Joxf]/f b]xfoadf]lhd /x]sf] 5 M

ljj/0f /sd -?_
sd{rf/L kfl/>lds vr{ (*,**,&^&÷–
n]vf kl/If0f z'Ns !,(&,&%)÷–
btf{ tyf gljs/0f z'Ns $,*!,#&)÷–
sfof{no ef8f $%,$#,(*$÷–
lk|lG6+u / :6]zg/L z'Ns #)),%^%÷–
OGwg z'Ns &),@))÷–
sfof{no z'Ns @#,%!,%($÷–
a}+s z'Nsx? @,$#%÷–
oftfoft z'Ns $,$%,%$$÷–
sfg'lg k/fdz{ z'Ns !,)#,(^)÷–
vfhf z'Ns !@,$%,%$%÷–
ljljw @^,&#,#@#÷–
n]vf Joj:yfkg z'Ns !,$^,@%)÷–
sd{rf/L ;'ljwf vr{ ^,@$,^@@÷–
Rfd]gfu[x vr{ !&,#*,^)&÷–
lah'nL z'Ns %,*$,@%(÷–
hDdf @,%#,(*,&&%÷–
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!*_ n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:osf gfdfjnL, lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf 
ldltn] u/]sf sfd sf/afxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] lbPsf] ;'emfjaf/] M
æn]vf tyf ;'kl/j]If0f ;ldltÆ sf] txdf ;du| sDkgL lg0f{o, sdnof+z / ultljlwsf] ;'kl/j]If0f u/L pko'Qm 
/fo;Nnfx / k|ltj]bg ;~rfns ;ldltdf k|:t't ug]{ ;Sg] u/L clwsf/ k|Tofof]hg ;lxt ;ldlt u7g ul/g]5 . 
lj1tfsf] cfwf/df o; k|sf/sf] ;ldltdf u7g x'g]5 . 

n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldlt u7g gePsf]n] ;b:onfO{ xfn;Dd s'g} kfl/>lds lbPsf] 5}g . 

!(_ ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t ;]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf] 
gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;ª\ul7t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ a'emfpg afFsL 
/x]sf] /sdaf/] M 
sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/ cGtu{t lgoldt pBd nufgLdf /x]sf] /sd k|0ffnLut ?kdf lgoldt k|fKt of]Uo /sdafx]s 
;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t ;]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf] gftbf/ jf lgh 
;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} klg /sd ltg{ a'emfpg afFsL /x]sf] 5}g .

@)_ ;]o/wgLx¿n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+z /sdaf/] M 
s'g} ;]o/wgLn] ljut jif{sf] nfef+z jf ;f]sf] /sd lng afFsL ;d]t 5}g . 

@!_ sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL u/]sf] Pj+ lnhdf lnPsf] 
;DklQsf] ljj/0faf/] M 
hUuf laqmLsf] ljj/0f M

qm=; lhNnf Uff=kf If]qkmn lsQf g+=
! tgxF' cfFFa'v}/gL )–* –@–@ !#&@
@ tgxF' cfFFa'v}/gL )–#–@–) !#&)
# tgxF' cfFFa'v}/gL )–^–!–) !#&$
$ tgxF' cfFFa'v}/gL $+–)–)–) %)@
% tgxF' cfFFa'v}/gL )–!–@–! !#^*
^ tgxF' cfFFa'v}/gL ^–&–!–! %)#
& tgxF' cfFFa'v}/gL &–^–@–@ #@&
* tgxF' cfFFa'v}/gL )–$–)–) !#&^

@@_ sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgLlar ePsf] sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0faf/] M
d'Vo nufgLstf{ sDkgLx?sf] ljj/0f M 

qm= ;= ljj/0f :jfldTj
!= cf/=s]=8L= xf]lN8+U; lnld6]8 &*=^%%

@#_ ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>flds 
eQf tyf ;'ljwf /sdaf/] M 
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;~rfnsx¿n] eQf lng'ePsf] 5}g .

@$_ P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg'g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg'kg]{ ljifoaf/] M 
5}g .

@%_ cGo cfjZos s'/fx¿ M
k|ult ;DaGwdf M
s= k|fOj]6 OlSj6L km08, e]Gr/ Soflk6n, x]h km08sf] Joj:yfkg ug{] / yk ?kdf sDkgLnfO{ u}/ a}lsª If]qsf] 

cfsif{0fsf] s]Gb| agfpgsf] nflu sf]if Joj:yfkgsf] ?kdf g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{df l:js[lt lng] sfo{gLlt 
cFufn]sf] 5  . ;f]xL cg';f/ sDkgLsf] nflu of]Uotf k'Ug] u/L sf]if Joj:yfks ;ldltsf] u7g ug{]5  . 
o;kZrft\ tLj| ultdf cfˆgf lqmofsnfkx? b]zJofkL ?kdf cufl8 a9fpg]5 . o;sf] nflu cfˆgf] ;xfos 
sDkgL 6'l/hd OlSj6L km08 :yfkgf ug]{ 5 .

v= sDkgLsf] /0fgLlts sfo{lbzfsf] ?kdf pTkfbg / k|ljlwo'Qm ko{6sLo If]qdf sDkgLn] lg0ff{os OlSj6L 
nufgL u/]/ b]zdf cfly{s SoflDkog ug{], nufgLsf] jftfj/0f Joj:yfkg ug{] ljifodf s]lGb|t x'g] of]hgf 
to u/]sf] 5 . o;sf] nflu sDkgLn] cfˆg} ;3g kxndf k|f]h]S6 a}Fsx? tof/ u/]/ nufgL ;Dd]ng u/L k|:6 
nufgLsf] cfwf/lznfx? v8f ug{]5 . k|f]h]S6 a}+s g} sDkgLsf] /0fgLlts uGtJo /xg]5 . of] g} dWod, lgDg 
ju{sf] pTyfg / /fi6«sf] ljsf;sf] nflu sf];]9'ª\uf x'g ;S5 eGg] sDkgLsf] k|:6 a'emfO / :ki6 /0fgLlts 
sfo{lbzf /x]sf] 5 . o;sf] nflu sDkgLn] @) jif{ /0fgLlts of]hgf lgdf{0f ug{] af6f] to u/]sf] 5 . 

C0f lng] ;DaGwdf M
cfjZostfsf] cfwf/df sDkgL ;d"x o;sf ;]o/wgL / ;fd'bflos pTkfbgd"ns sDkgLx?df OlSj6L nufgL 
ug{sf] nflu cfˆgf] k'FhL kof{Kt gx'g] g} b]lvG5 . o; tYonfO{ dWogh/ ub{} sDkgLn] of] cfufdL cfly{s jif{df 
cfjZos eP;Dd C0f lng] gLlt lnPsf] 5 .

C0f lng] tl/sf M
!= ;+:yfut ?kdf M /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o ljQLo ;ª\3;+:yfdfkm{t kxn ug]{ .
@= cfGtl/s C0f kqåf/f !) s/f]8 C0f;Dd sfg'gL k|lqmof k"/f u/L lng kxn ug]{ 5 .
#= cf}krfl/s ?kdf sfg'gL k|fjwfg k"/f ePsf] v08df ;fj{hlgs C0f kq hf/L u/L cfjZos C0f lng] 

sDkgLsf] sfo{gLlt /xg] 5 .

kl/of]hgf ;dodf ;DkGg u/L g]kfnsf] ko{6g If]qdf /f]n df]8n Ph]G8f :yflkt ug]{ /0fgLltdf sDkgL lg/Gt/ 
nflu/xg] 5 . ;+:yfut pBd ;+:s[ltsf] lg/Gt/ ;+j4{g Pj+ k|j4{gnfO{ sDkgLn] k|wfg st{Jo / sfo{ef/sf] 
¿kdf lnPsf] 5 . cWoIfsf] ;+:yfut dGtJosf] l:kl/6df /x]/ sDkgL cufl8 al9/x]sf] 5 .
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cfufdL /0fgLlt tyf of]hgf
cfufdL lbgdf sDkgLn] lbuf] ljsf;, lhDd]jf/ cEof;x¿ / nfe l;h{gf ;'lglZrt ug{] p2]Zon] w]/} d'Vo /0fgLltx¿ 
/ of]hgfx¿sf] ;'?jft ug{ tDtof/ x'g'kg]{ 5 .

s= nufgL kf]6{kmf]lnof]sf] lj:tf/
p2]Zo M xfd|f] nIo hf]lvd Go"gLs/0f ug{ / pbLodfg cj;/x¿ ;b'kof]u ug{ xfd|f] nufgLnfO{ ljljwLs/0f 
ug'{] xf] .

p2]Zo xfl;n ug{ ul/g] sfo{x¿ M

– pRr ;Defljt If]qx¿ klxrfg ug{ k"0f{ ahf/ cg';Gwfg ;~rfng ug{]
– kl/is[t nufgL ;Defjgfx¿sf] nflu /0fgLlts ;fem]bf/L / ;+o'Qm pBdx¿ cGj]if0f ug{]
– ;xL nufgL lg0f{ox¿ ;'lglZrt ug{ cfjZos plrt k|lqmofx¿nfO{ klxrfg u/L nfu' ug]{

v= k|fljlws nufgLnfO{ ;'b[9Ls/0f
p2]Zo M  lbuf] k|ltkmnsf] nflu 6]Sgf]nf]hL If]qdf a9\bf] cj;/x¿sf] nfe p7fpg' .

p2]Zo xfl;n ug{ ul/g] sfo{x¿ M

– cfzfhgs :6f6{ckx¿ klxrfg ug{ 6]s OGSo'a]6/x¿ / PS;]n]6/x¿;Fu ;xsfo{ ug{]
– kf/:kl/s j[l4sf] nflu k|ljlw s]lG›t sDkgLx¿;Fu ;fem]bf/L :yfkgf ug{]
– xfd|f] k|fljlws Ifdtfx¿ j[l4 ug{ cg';Gwfg / ljsf;df nufgL ug{]

u= lbuf] ko{6g ljsf;
p2]Zo M  lhDd]jf/ / lbuf] ko{6g cEof; k|j4{g ug'{ .

p2]Zo xfl;n ug{ ul/g] sfo{x¿ M

– ko{fj/0fLo lbuf]kgnfO{ hf]8 lbFb} kof{j/0fd}qL ko{6g k"j{fwf/ kl/of]hgfx¿df nufgL ug{]
– lhDd]jf/ ko{6g cEof;x¿ ljsf; ug{ :yfgLo ;d'bfox¿;Fu ;xsfo{ ug{]
– ko{6g If]qleq h}ljs ljljwtf ;+/If0fdf ;xof]u ug{] kxnx¿df ;+nUg x'g]

3= ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] ;'b[9Ls/0f 
p2]Zo M kf/blz{tf / hjfkmb]lxtfsf] nflu skf]{/]6 ;'zf;gsf] pRrtd dfkb08x¿ sfod ug'{ .

p2]Zo xfl;n ug{ ul/g] sfo{x¿ M

– ljZjJofkL pTs[i6 cEof;x¿;Fu klª\Qma4 ug{ skf]{/]6 zf;g gLltx¿sf] lgoldt ;dLIff / j[l4 ug{]
– ;+u7gsf] ;a} txdf g}lts cfr/0f ;'lglZrt ug{ pkfox¿ nfu' ug{]
– clws kf/blz{tfsf] nflu ;]o/wf/s / ;/f]sf/jfnfx¿;Fu v'nf ;~rf/ Rofgnx¿ a9fpg]

ª= ljQLo ;dfj]zL kxn
p2]Zo M ;dfj]zL ljQLo cEof;x¿dfkm{t cfly{s ljsf;df of]ubfg ug'{ .
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p2]Zo xfl;n ug{ ul/g] sfo{x¿ M

– :yfgLo pBdzLntf / ;fgf Joj;fox¿nfO{ ;dy{g ug{ kl/of]hgfx¿df nufgL ug{] cj;/x¿ klxrfg 
ug{]

– ljQLo ;fIf/tf / ;dfj]zLs/0f k|j4{g ug{ ljQLo ;+:yfx¿;Fu ;xsfo{ ug{]
– ;fd'bflos ljsf;nfO{ ;dy{g ug{] ;+:yfx¿;Fu ;fem]bf/L a9fpg]

r= k|ltef ljsf; / cjwf/0ff
p2]Zo M ;+u7gfTds ;kmntf 8«fOe ug{ zLif{ k|ltef cfslif{t, ljsf; / sfod u/fpg' .

p2]Zo xfl;n ug{ ul/g] sfo{x¿ M

– sd{rf/Lsf] l;k clej[l4sf] nflu a[xTf tflnd / ljsf; sfo{qmdx¿ nfu' ug{]
– pTs[i6tf klxrfg ug{ / k'/:s[t ug{ k|bz{gdf cfwfl/t k|f]T;fxgx¿sf] ;'?jft ug]{
– sd{rf/L ;Gt'li6 / cjwf/0f j[l4 ug{ ;sf/fTds / ;dfj]zL ;ª\u7gfTds ;+:s[lt kfngf ug{]

5= l8lh6n ¿kfGt/0f
p2]Zo M k|lqmofx¿ ;'Jojl:yt ug{ / u|fxs cg'ej j[l4 ug{ l8lh6n k|ljlwx¿ cFufNg' .

p2]Zo xfl;n ug{ ul/g] sfo{x¿ M

– cfGtl/s k|lqmofx¿nfO{ ;dy{g ug{ l8lh6n k"jf{wf/ / Kn]6kmd{x¿df nufgL ug{]
– xfd|f] kx'Fr lj:tf/ ug{ l8lh6n dfs{]l6ª /0fgLltx¿ ljsf; / sfof{Gjog ug{]
– l8lh6n ¿kfGt/0fdfkm{t k|lqmof :jrfng / bIftf nfex¿sf] nflu cj;/x¿ cGj]if0f ug{]

h= cfOlkcf] lgisfzg Pj+ k|jt{gsf] k|j4{g Pj+ ;+j4{g
sDkgLn] cfufdL @ cfly{s jif{ nuftf/ u'0ffTds k|ltkmn cfh{g ug'{ kb{5 . alnof] cfly{s k|0ffnLsf] 
ljsf;sf] ?k/]vf tof/ ug]{ 5 . cfˆgf] g]6jy{ ;an agfpg] 5 . a's lalN8ª d]y8sf] k|of]u u/L lk|ldod 
d"Nodf #)Ü ;Dd ;fj{hlgs ;]o/ lgisf;g ug]{ 5 . lk|ldod ;ª\sngn] a[xt/ pTkfbgd"ns ko{6g 
pBd ;DaGwL ;xfos sDkgL k|j4{g Pj+ ;+j4{g ug]{ sDkgLsf] /0fgLlt /x]sf] 5 .
oL lj:t[t /0fgLltx¿ / of]hgfx¿n] ljrf/zLn / /0fgLlts j[l4, lbuf]kg / g}lts cEof;x¿k|lt xfd|f] 
k|lta4tfnfO{ ¿k/]vf lbG5 . xfdL ljZj:t 5f}F ls oL kxnx¿sf] kfngf u/]/ sDkgLn] cfd hgdfg;sf] 
ljZjf; dfq k|fKt ub{}g, g]kfnsf] cfly{s / jftfj/0fLo kl/b[Zodf klg ;sf/fTds of]ubfg ;d]t 
k'¥ofpg]5 . 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT  
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF 
TOURISM INVESTMENT FUND LIMITED 

 
Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements Tourism Investment Fund Limited (“the Company”), 
which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at Ashad 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023), Statement of 
Profit or Loss, Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, 
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, Statement 
of Financial Position as at Ashad 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023), Statement of Profit or Loss and its cash 
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Nepal Accounting Standard [NAS]. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Nepal Standards 
on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of 
the Company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 
statement in Nepal, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. We have determined that there are no key 
audit matters to communicate in our report. 

Responsibility of Management and those charged with governance for the Standalone 
Financial Statement 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements of the 
Company in accordance with Nepal Accounting Standards (NAS), and for such internal control as 
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability 
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to 
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on 
the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is 
expresses. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company 
to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events 
in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards. 

 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

We have determined to communicate the following matters in accordance of the requirement of 
Companies Act, 2063 and other regulatory requirements: 

• We have obtained all the information and the explanations which, the best of our knowledge and 
belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit. 

• Based on our audit, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company. 

• The Statement of Financial Position, the statement of profit or loss account, the cash flow 
statement, and the statement of change in Equity dealt by this report are in agreement with the 
books of account maintained by the Company. 
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• In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us and so 
far appeared from our examination of the books of account of the Company, we have not come 
across any case where the Board of Directors or any office bearer of the company have acted 
contrary to the provision of law, or committed any misappropriation or caused any loss or damage 
to the Company and violated provisions of Companies Act, 2063, or acted in a manner, as would 
jeopardize the interest and the security of the company, its shareholders and its clients. 

• The business of the Company has been conducted satisfactorily and operated within its 
jurisdiction and has been functioning as per Companies Act, 2063. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CA. Keshav Bhandari 
Proprietor 
B. Keshav & Associates 
Chartered Accountants  
UDIN: 240308CA02096sM7tL 
Place: Pokhara, Nepal  
Date: 2080.11.08 
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Amount in NPR
Particulars Notes Ashad 31, 2080 Ashad 32, 2079

ASSETS
Non Current Assets
i)  Property, Plant and Equipment 4 183,189                        67,203,111                   
ii)  Intangible Assets 5 5,496,986                     -                               
iii) Investment 6 216,992,312                 56,595,355                   
iv) Deferred Tax Asset -                                -                               
Total Non Current Assets 222,672,487                 123,798,466                 
Current Assets
i)    Inventories -                                -                               
ii)  Trade & Other Receivables 7 64,761,564                   8,722,779                     
iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 21,178,044                   4,835,569                     
iv) Other Current Asset 9 291,411,865                 214,110,584                 
Total Current Assets 377,351,474                 227,668,932                 
Total Assets 600,023,961                 351,467,398                 
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
i)    Share Capital 10 89,000,000                   89,000,000                   
ii)  Advance for Share Capital 357,464,000                 211,700,072                 
iii) Reserve and Surplus 11 36,155,149                   5,371,688                     
Total Equity 482,619,149                 306,071,761                 
Non Current Liabilities
i)  Unsecured Loan 12 30,600,000                   36,400,000                   
ii) Deferred Tax Liability 20.2 102,908                        10,743                          
Total Non Current Liabilities 30,702,908                   36,410,743                   

Current Liabilities
i)   Loans & Borrowing -                                -                               
ii)  Trade & Other Payable 13 78,316,892                   8,406,426                     
iii) Income tax Liabilities 20.1 8,385,012                     578,470                        
Total Current Liabilities 86,701,904                   8,984,895                     
Total Liabilities 117,404,812                 45,395,638                   
Total Equity & Liabilities 600,023,961                 351,467,398                 
The Accompanying Notes to Account are integral part of this Financial Statement

Date: Falgun 8, 2080
Place: Pokhara, Nepal

TOURISM INVESTMENT FUND LTD.

Statement of Financial Position 
As on Ashad 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023)

POKHARA-08, NEWROAD

............................................
Ram Chandra Sharma

Chairman

Dr. Nanda Shrestha
Director

Hari Prasad Subedi
Senior Accounts Officer

CA. Keshav Bhandari
B. Keshav & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Mahesh Kumar Sigdel
Director
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Amount in NPR
Particulars Notes Ashad 31, 2080 Ashad 32, 2079

Income from Investment 14 9,356,537                       14,974,706                             
Finance Cost 15 4,380,070                       9,488,072                               
Gross Income 4,976,467                       5,486,633                               
Other Operating Income 16 123,072,740                   219,894                                  
Total Income From Operations 128,049,207                   5,706,528                               
Less : Operating Expense
Employee Benefit Expenses 17 9,888,767                       683,167                                  
Administrative Expenses 18 15,510,008                     995,605                                  
Selling & Distribution Expenses 18 55,317,758                     -                                          
Profit from Operations 47,332,674                     4,027,756                               
Depreciation and Amortisation 19 43,076                            17,122                                    
Profit Before Staff Bonus and Income Tax 47,289,598                     4,010,633                               
Staff Bonus 17 4,728,960                       401,063                                  
Profit Before Tax 42,560,638                     3,609,570                               
Tax Expenses
i) Current Tax 20.1 11,685,012                     902,392                                  
ii) Deferred Tax 20.2 92,165                            10,743                                    

Profit From Continuing Operations 30,783,461                     2,696,435                               
Profit/(Loss) on Discontinued Operations (Net of Tax) -                                  -                                          
Profit For the Year 30,783,461                     2,696,435                               
The Accompanying Notes to Account are integral part of this Financial Statement

TOURISM INVESTMENT FUND LTD.

Statement of Profit or Loss
For the Period from Shrawan 1, 2079 to Ashad 31, 2080 (July 17, 2022 to July 16, 2023)

POKHARA-08, NEWROAD

............................................
Ram Chandra Sharma

Chairman

Dr. Nanda Shrestha
Director

Hari Prasad Subedi
Senior Accounts Officer

CA. Keshav Bhandari
B. Keshav & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Mahesh Kumar Sigdel
Director
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Amount in NPR
Particulars Ashad 31, 2080 Ashad 32, 2079

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit before Tax 30,783,461           2,696,435                
Adjustments for:
Loss on sale of assets -                        -                           
Interest Expense 4,380,070             9,488,072                
Depreciation Expenses 43,076                  17,122                     
Income Tax Provision 11,777,177           913,135                   
Staff Bonus Provision 4,728,960             401,063                   
Cash flow from Operating Activities before working capital changes 51,712,744           13,515,828              
Increase/(Decrease) in  Liabilities 62,216,172           (27,626,748)             
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets (133,340,066)        (107,488,542)           
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (1) (19,411,150)         (121,599,462)          

B. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Increase/(Decrease) in Share Capital -                        -                           
Increase/(Decrease) in Advance Share Capital 145,763,928         194,561,502            
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Loan (5,800,000)            (7,450,000)               
Dividend Paid -                        -                           
Interest paid (4,380,069.63)       (9,488,072.35)          
Tax Paid (913,135)               (869,500)                  

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (2) 134,670,723        176,753,930            

C. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments (160,396,957)        13,938,524              
(Increase)/Decrease in Fixed Deposits -                        -                           
Sale/(Purchase) of Tangible & Intangible Fixed Assets 61,479,860           (66,979,860)             
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (3) (98,917,097)         (53,041,337)            

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (1+2+3) 16,342,476           2,113,131                
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the year/period 4,835,569             2,722,437                
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year/period 21,178,044           4,835,569                
Cash & Cash Equivalent Comprise of 
Cash on Hand 33,174                  33,174                     
Balance with Bank & Financial Institutions 21,144,870           4,802,395                
Total 21,178,044           4,835,569                
The Accompanying Notes to Account are integral part of this Financial Statement

TOURISM INVESTMENT FUND LTD.
POKHARA-08, NEWROAD

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Period from Shrawan 1, 2079 to Ashad 31, 2080 (July 17, 2022 to July 16, 2023)

...............................................
Ram Chandra Sharma

Chairman

Dr. Nanda Shrestha
Director

Hari Prasad Subedi
Senior Accounts Officer

CA. Keshav Bhandari
B. Keshav & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Mahesh Kumar Sigdel
Director
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Tourism Investment Fund Limited 

Pokhara-08, Kaski 
Notes to Financial Statements as of Ashad 31, 2080 (July 16, 2023) 

1. Overview of the Company 

Tourism Investment Fund Limited (The “Company”) is a public limited company incorporated 
under Companies Act of Nepal. Its registration no. 226600/076/077 with registered address as 
Pokhara, Kaski. The registered office and principal place of business is located at Pokhara, Nepal. 
The Pan of company is 609643602 The company is not listed in Nepal Stock Exchange Limited 
yet. 

The principal objective of the company is to invest the funds in various long- and short-term 
capital funds of the market / Business and also Related Activity within the territory of Nepal. 

The substantial share of the company was purchased by R.K.D. Holdings Limited as on Poush, 
2077. Hence, this organization is the subsidiary company of the former organization. 

2. Statement of Compliance: 

Financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Accounting Standards (NAS) 
as published by the Accounting Standards Board (ASB) – Nepal and issued by Institute of 
Chartered Accountant of Nepal (ICAN).   

2.1 Approval of financial statements 

Accompanied financial statements have been adopted by Board of Directors on its meeting held 
on Falgun 7, 2080 and have been recommended for approval by shareholders in the Annual 
General Meeting. 

3. Basis of Preparation 

The company while complying with reporting standards, makes critical accounting judgement 
as having potentially material impact on Financial Statements. The significant accounting policies 
that relate to financial statements as a whole along with judgements made are described herein.  

Where an accounting policy is generally applicable to a specific item, it is described within that 
relevant note. NAS requires company to exercise judgement in making accounting estimates. 
Description of such estimates has been given in relevant sections wherever they have been 
applied. 

3.1 Reporting Pronouncements 

The Financial Statements that comprise of components mentioned above have been prepared in 
accordance with Nepal Accounting Standards (“NAS”) pronounced by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of Nepal and its disclosure requirement and in compliance with Company Act, 2063 
unless otherwise stated. 

3.2 Accounting Conventions 

Financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, unless modified by 
revaluation of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.   



6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08 lnld6]836

  ANN UA L
 GENERAL
MEETIN G

  ANN UA L
 GENERAL
MEETIN G

  ANN UA L
 GENERAL
MEETIN G

jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&(÷)*)

Financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis where accounting policies and 
judgements as required by the standards to be consistently used and in case of deviations 
disclosed specifically.  

3.3 Presentation 

Financial Statements have been presented in the nearest Nepalese Rupees.   

For presentation of Statement of Financial Position, assets and liabilities have been bifurcated 
into current and non- current distinction under Liquidity basis. 

Statement of Profit or Loss has been prepared using classification ‘by nature’ method. 

Cash flows from operation within the Statement of Cash Flows have been derived using indirect 
method. 

3.3.1 Presentation currency 

Financial statements are denominated in Nepalese Rupees (NPR), which is functional and 
presentation currency of the company.  

 

3.3.2 Current and non-current distinction  

Assets 

Apart from Property, Plant and Equipment, Deferred tax assets and Investment, all the assets are 
shown as current assets unless specific additional disclosure is made in notes for current and 
non-current distinction.  

Liabilities 

Apart from unsecured loan and deferred tax liability, all liabilities are shown as current liabilities 
unless specific additional disclosure is made in notes for current and non-current distinction. 

3.4 Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates 

Company, under Nepal Accounting Standards (NAS), is required to apply accounting policies to 
most appropriately suit its circumstances and operating environment.  Further, the company is 
required to make judgement in respect of items where the choice of specific policy, accounting 
estimate or assumption to be followed could materially affect Financial Statements. This may 
later be determined that a different choice could have been more appropriate. 

Accounting policies have been included in the relevant notes for each item of Financial 
Statements. The effect and nature of the changes, if any, have been disclosed. 

NAS requires the company to make estimates and assumptions that will affect the assets, 
liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and profit or loss as reported in Financial 
Statements.   

Company applies estimates in preparing and presenting Financial Statements.  Estimates and 
underlying assumptions are reviewed periodically. Revision to accounting estimates are 
recognized in the period in which estimates are revised and applied prospectively.  
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Disclosures of the accounting estimates have been included in the relevant section of the notes 
wherever estimates have been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting 
estimates, if any.  

3.5 Financial Periods 

The company follows the Nepalese financial year based on the Nepalese calendar (i.e. Shrawan 
1, 2079 to Ashad 31, 2080). 

3.6 Discounting 

Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current and the impact of the 
discounting is material. 

No discounting has been made in regards to deferred tax liability. 

3.7 Going Concern 

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, assuming the company 
will continue its operations despite the recent disposal of its land asset, which do not have 
material impact in the objective and operation of the company. Management has evaluated the 
company's ability to meet its obligations, access sufficient funding, and manage cash flows, 
concluding that it remains a going concern entity.   

4. Property, Plant & Equipment 

Accounting Policy 

NAS 6 provides guidance on recognition, measurement and disclosure on property, plant and 
equipment. Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and 
impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the 
assets. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or are recognized as a separate asset, 
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item 
will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and 
maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit or Loss during the financial period in which 
they are incurred. 

The company recognizes land and land development costs in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles (GAAP). Land is initially recorded at cost, including purchase price, and 
any direct acquisition expenses. Subsequent to acquisition, land is carried at cost and is not 
depreciated. 

Land development costs primarily include expenses related to preparing land for its intended 
use/sale, such as grading, excavation, infrastructure development, and other costs directly 
associated with enhancing the land's utility. Land development costs are capitalized under land 
and land development. 

Any impairment in the value of land or land development costs is recognized when events or 
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. Details of 
significant land acquisitions, disposals, impairments, and amortization expenses are disclosed in 
the accompanying financial statements and related footnotes. 

Depreciation on other assets is calculated using the Written Down Value method to allocate their 
cost to their residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows: 
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Building and Construction      5% 
Furniture and Fixtures      25%  
Computers      25% 
Office Equipment      25% 
Vehicle      20% 
The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each 
Statement of Financial Position date.  The value of the assets fully depreciated but continued to 
be in use is considered not material. 

During the reporting period, the company disposed of some land, as part of its ongoing 
operational activities. The land disposals were primarily driven by strategic considerations and 
changes in the company's business needs. The gain/loss on disposal was calculated as the 
difference between the proceeds from disposal and the carrying amount of the land at the time 
of disposal including the development incurred. The calculation method adhered to relevant 
accounting standards and internal policies. These disposals were not considered significant in 
relation to the company's overall financial position. Tax implications associated with the 
disposals were recognized and accounted for appropriately. All disposal transactions were 
conducted at arm's length price. Subsequent events related to the disposal of land, if any, have 
been disclosed separately in accordance with accounting standards. 

At each reporting date, assets are also assessed for indicators of impairment. In the event that an 
asset’s carrying amount is determined to be greater than its recoverable amount, the asset is 
written down immediately to the recoverable amount. 

Assets with cost below NPR 5,000 are charged off as revenue expenditure. Gains and losses on 
disposal are included in the Statement of Profit or Loss. 

Explanatory Note 

 

5. Intangible Asset 

Accounting Policy 

Intangible assets are initially measured at cost of purchase, which reflects market expectations of 
the probability that the future economic benefits embodied in the asset will flow to the Company, 
and are amortized on the basis of their expected useful lives.   

Amortization on other assets is calculated using the straight- line method to allocate their cost to 
their residual values over their estimated useful lives. 

Particulars Original Cost  Addition 
Current Year 

 Disposal of 
Assets 

 Total Assets  Accumulated Depreciation 
till Ashad 32, 2079 

 Depreciation
F/Y 2079/80 

 Accumulated Depreciation 
till Ashad 31, 2080 

 WDV as Ashad 
31, 2080 

A. Property, plant and 
equipment

Land and Development Cost 66,979,860        30,091,789    97,071,649  -               -                                         -                 -                                         -                     
Furniture and Fixture, 
Computer and Office 
Equipment

320,498            -                -              320,498        97,247                                    40,062            137,309                                  183,189              

Vehicle -                   -                -              -               -                                         -                 -                                         -                     
Other Equipment -                   -                -              -               -                                         -                 -                                         -                     

Total 67,300,358        30,091,789    97,071,649  320,498        97,247                                    40,062            137,309                                  183,189              



39

  ANNUAL
 GENERAL
MEETING

  ANNUAL
 GENERAL
MEETING

  ANNUAL
 GENERAL
MEETING

jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&(÷)*)

6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08 lnld6]8

Explanatory Notes 

  

6. Investment   

Accounting Polices   

The Company classifies its investment as available for sale categories. 

Available for Sale Investment 

An Available for sale investment is one that is not a loan or receivable nor held to maturity nor 
held for trading purposes. 

Available for sale investments are remeasured to fair value at each reporting date. Any difference 
is recognized as income or expenses in statement of profit or loss. 

Initial recognition 

All investment are initially recognized at fair value, which is normally the transaction price. 
Purchases and sales of investment held at fair value are initially recognized on the trade-date (the 
date on which the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset).  

Subsequent measurement 

Investment held at fair value are subsequently carried at fair value, with gains and losses arising 
from changes in fair value taken directly to the net trading income in the statement of profit or 
loss. 

Available-for-sale financial assets are subsequently carried at fair value, with gains and losses 
arising from changes in fair value taken to statement of profit or loss. 

Derecognition 

Investment are derecognized when rights to receive cash flows from the assets have expired or 
where the company has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. If 
substantially all risks and rewards have been neither retained nor transferred and the company 
has retained control, assets continue to be recognized to the extent of the company’s continuing 
involvement. 

Explanatory Notes  

Particulars Ashad 31, 2080 Ashad 32, 2079 

Investment in Shares 67,700,000 10,200,000 
Advance for Investment 149,292,312 46,395,355 

Total 216,992,312 56,595,355 

Particulars Original Cost  Addition 
Current Year 

 Disposal of 
Assets 

 Total Assets  Accumulated Depreciation 
till Ashad 32, 2079 

 Depreciation
F/Y 2079/80 

 Accumulated Depreciation 
till Ashad 31, 2080 

 WDV as Ashad 
31, 2080 

B. Intangible Assets 
System, Application & Products -                   5,500,000      -              5,500,000     -                                         3,014              -                                         5,496,986           

Total -                   5,500,000      -              5,500,000     -                                         3,014              -                                         5,496,986           
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7. Trade and Other Receivables 

Accounting Polices 
Trade and other receivables are stated at their cost less provision for impairment. The amount 
of the provision is recognized in the income statement.  

 

 Explanatory Notes  

Trade & Other Receivables   
Particulars Ashad 31, 2080 Ashad 32, 2079 

Land Sales Receivable 59,100,000 - 
EMI Receivable 3,094,021 2,728,279 
Misc Receivable 2,567,543 5,994,500 

Total 64,761,564 8,722,779 

   

8. Cash and Cash Equivalent  

Accounting Polices 
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances, call deposits and other short term highly liquid 
investments. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the 
company’s cash management are included within borrowings in current liabilities on the balance 
sheet. 
 
Explanatory Notes  

Particulars Ashad 31, 2080 Ashad 32, 2079 
Cash in Hand 33,174 33,174 
Cash at Bank 21,144,870 4,802,395 

Total 21,178,044 4,835,569 
 
Cash at Bank 
Nepal SBI Bank Ltd. 17,384,830 3,892,195 
Kumari Bank Ltd. 3,760,040 910,200 

Total 21,144,870 4,802,395 
 
Cash and Bank Balance comprise cash which is retained by organization, account official staff 
and bank comprises bank account with several banks and financial institutions. 
 

9. Other Current Assets 

Accounting Polices 

Other Current Assets includes Prepaid Expenses, Advances related to land & Other Receivables 
incurred in the course of business.  

During the reporting period, company has extended loans to certain individuals and companies 
which are outlined in statement of financial position. These loans were provided for various 
purposes and were in compliance with the company's established policies and procedures. These 
loans were granted with specific terms and conditions, including interest rates, repayment 
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schedules, and any collateral requirements, as deemed appropriate based on the individual 
borrower's circumstances. 

It's important to note that some of the individuals who received loans have affiliations with 
Company, such as being employees, directors, or related parties. As such, these transactions are 
considered related party transactions and are disclosed accordingly. The terms of these loans 
were consistent with those offered to unrelated third parties and were approved following the 
company's internal control and governance procedures. 

Explanatory Notes  

Particulars Ashad 31, 2080 Ashad 32, 2079 
Short Term Investment 166,668,667 127,999,182 
Other Receivable & Advance 38,563,691 22,582,895 
Land Purchase Advance 86,179,507 63,528,507 

Total 291,411,865 214,110,584 
 

10. Share Capital 

Accounting Policy 

Share Capital are classified as equity when there is no contractual obligation to transfer cash, 
other assets or issue available number of own equity share. Incremental costs directly attributable 
to the issue of new shares are shown in equity as deduction net of taxes from the proceeds. 

Dividends on ordinary shares classified as equity are recognized in equity in the period in which 
they are declared. 

Explanatory Notes 

Particulars Number Per Unit Value Amount 
Authorized Capital 1,000,000 1,000 1,000,000,000 
Issued Capital 550,000 1,000 550,000,000 
Subscribed Capital 89,000 1,000 89,000,000 
    
Ordinary Shares (Number) Ashad 31, 2080 Ashad 32, 2079 
Fully Paid Ordinary Shares at the beginning of the Year 89,000 89,000 
Number of Bonus shares issued - - 
Fully Paid Ordinary Shares at the end of the Year 
(Number) 89,000 89,000 
Per unit Value of the Shares 1,000 1,000 
Fully Paid Ordinary Shares (Amount) 89,000,000 89,000,000 

11. Reserve 

Accounting Policy 

11.1 General Reserve 

There is no any provision related to allocation of the net profit to the General Reserve Fund. 
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11.2 Capital Reserve 

A Capital reserve in generally created out of profits or gains of a capital nature. There has been 
no sale of fixed assets nor revaluation of assets or liabilities during the year.  

The company do not have any capital reserve in its books. 

11.3 Movement in reserves 

Movements in reserves are given in detail in Statement of Changes in Equity. 
Explanatory Notes 

Particulars Ashad 31, 2080 Ashad 32, 2079 
Opening Balance 5,371,688 2,675,254 
Addition During the Year 30,783,461 2,696,435 
Less: Dividend Paid - - 

Total 36,155,149 5,371,688 

12. Unsecured Loan 

Accounting Policy 

The company has entered into unsecured loan agreements to fulfill its financing requirements. 
Unsecured loans, which represent borrowed amounts with/without specific collateral, are 
recognized at transaction cost less repayment in the balance sheet. Terms of these loans, including 
interest rates and maturity dates, vary based on individual agreements. The management 
actively monitors associated risks, including interest rate and liquidity risk, and ensures 
compliance with all related contractual obligations and covenants. 

Explanatory Notes 

Unsecured Loan 

Particulars Ashad 31, 2080 Ashad 32, 2079 
Unsecured Loan 30,600,000 36,400,000 

Total 30,600,000 36,400,000 

 

➢ Finance charges related to the unsecured loan are disclosed in the Statement of Profit or 
Loss (SOPL). 

13. Trade and Other Payables 

Accounting Policy 

Trade and other payable represent amounts owed to suppliers for goods and services purchased 

on credit. They are recognized at invoiced amounts and classified as current liabilities due within 

12 months from the reporting date. 
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Explanatory Notes 

Particulars Ashad 31, 2080 Ashad 32, 2079 
Expenses Payable 373,816 1,514 
Interest Payable - 157,440 
Bonus Payable 4,728,960 401,063 
Audit Fee Payable 195,125 128,225 
TDS Payable 2,276,136 1,321,809 
Other Payable 70,742,855 6,396,374 

Total Current Liabilities 78,316,892 8,406,426 

14. Finance Income 

Accounting Policy 

NAS 7 Revenue states that the reporting entity should recognize from the use of their assets 
yielding interest, royalties and dividends when: 

a) It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the 
entity. 

b) The amount of revenue can be measured reliably. 

The company earns revenue from interest on loan provided to various parties. Interest income is 
recognized as it accrues, based on the agreed interest rate, taking into account the principal 
amount outstanding and the time period over which interest is accrued.  

 

Explanatory Notes 

Particulars  Ashad 31, 2080   Ashad 32, 2079  
Finance Income 9,356,537 14,974,706 

Total 9,356,537 14,974,706 
 

15. Finance Cost 

Accounting Policy 
Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred by an entity in connection with the 
borrowing of funds. ‘Borrowing Costs’ that are directly attributable to the acquisition, 
construction or production of a qualifying asset shall be capitalised to respective qualifying asset, 
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended 
use are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets is substantially ready for 
their intended use.  

Other borrowing cost are charged to Statement of Profit or Loss for the reporting period. 

Explanatory Notes 

Particulars   Ashad 31, 2080   Ashad 32, 2079  
Interest Expenses 4,380,070 5,312,304 

Unsecured Loan Interest Expenses - 4,175,769 

Total  4,380,070 9,488,072 
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16. Other Operating Income 

Accounting Policy 

The company has also generated revenue from other sources, such as gains on the sale of assets 
and other sources. Revenue from these sources is recognized when the underlying transactions 
or events giving rise to the revenue have occurred, and the revenue can be reliably measured. 
These revenue recognition policies are applied consistently by the company and are in 
accordance with applicable accounting standards. They reflect management's judgment and 
estimation based on the nature of the company's operations and the specific terms and conditions 
of its contracts and agreements. 

Explanatory Notes 

Particulars  Ashad 31, 2080   Ashad 32, 2079  
Service Charges - 15,000 
Misc Income 144,390 204,894 
Gain on Sale of Land 122,928,351 - 

Total 123,072,740 219,894 

17. Employee Benefit Expense 

Accounting Policy 
NAS 14: Employee Benefits prescribe the accounting and disclosure for employee benefits (that 
is, all forms of consideration given by an entity in exchange for service rendered by employees). 

The standard provides for the recognition, measurement and disclosure of the following 
employee benefits: 

i) Short term employee benefits 

ii) Post-employment benefits 

iii) Other long term employee benefits 

iv) Termination benefits 

The cost of providing employee benefits should be recognized in the period in which the benefit 
is earned by the employee, rather than when it is paid or payable. 

Staff Bonus 

The Company set asides every year as staff bonus 10% of its accounting profit when there is net 
profit for the reporting period. 

Explanatory Notes 

Following employee benefits costs are charged to the Statement of Profit or Loss. 

Particulars  Ashad 31, 2080   Ashad 32, 2079  
Salary and Allowance 9,888,767 683,167 

Total 9,888,767 683,167 
 

➢ The Company has provisioned 10% of its net profit before taxation NPR 4,728,960 as staff 
bonus in line with the Bonus Act, 2023 for the reporting period. 
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18. Administrative Expenses 

Accounting Policy 
Expenses are decreases in economic benefits during the accounting period in the form of outflows 
or depletions of assets or incurrences of liabilities that result in decreased in equity, other than 
those relating to distribution to equity participants. 
 
All general and administrative expenses are recognized when the benefit is received by the 
company. 
 

Explanatory Notes 

Particulars Ashad 31, 2080 Ashad 32, 2079 
Bank Charges 2,435 8,595 
Printing and Stationary 300,565 16,061 
Audit Fee 197,750 129,950 
Registration and Renewal Charges 481,370 43,700 
Advertisement Expenses - 3,500 
Office Expenses 2,351,594 63,230 
Electricity Expenses 584,259 - 
Canteen Expenses 1,738,607 - 
Miscellaneous Expenses 2,673,323 38,364 
Staff Welfare Expenses 358,034 - 
Kitchen & Groceries 251,203  
Tea and Tiffin Expenses 994,342 103,538 
Traveling and Accommodation 445,544 53,823 
Vehicle Fuel Expenses 70,200 38,800 
Valuation Expenses - 16,000 
Wages - 2,600 
Office Rent Expenses 4,543,984 357,444 
Vehicle Hire Charges - 120,000 
Account Management Fee 146,250 - 
Staff Communication Expenses 266,587 - 
Legal Expenses 103,960 - 

Total 15,510,008 995,605 

  

Selling & Distribution Expenses represent payments made to third-party agents or sales 
representatives for their services in facilitating the sale of the company's products or services. 
Throughout the reporting period, the company engaged various agents and sales representatives 
to promote and sell its products or services to customers. These agents act as intermediaries 
between the company and its customers, playing a crucial role in generating sales revenue. 
The agency sales commission expenses incurred by the company include commissions paid to 
these agents based on predetermined agreements or contractual arrangements. These agreements 
typically outline the terms and conditions of the commission payments, including the rate or 
percentage of the commission, the basis for calculating commissions (such as sales volume or 
value), and any performance-related incentives or bonuses. The total amount of agency sales 
commission expenses incurred by the company during the reporting period is disclosed in the 
financial statements. These expenses are recognized as operating expenses in the income 
statement and are classified accordingly. They are included under Selling & Distribution 
Expenses or a similar category. 
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During the period under reporting, the total selling and distribution expenses amounted to Rs.                                      
55,317,758.  

19. Depreciation and Amortization  

Accounting Policy 

The Company’s accounting policy related to depreciation of property plant and equipment has 
been discussed in Note 4 & 5. 

Amortization of expenses, wherever appropriate is apportioned on the basis of the pattern of the 
economic benefit derived, which is usually on the time apportioned basis. 

 

Explanatory Notes 

Particulars 

 
Accumulated 
Depreciation 
till Ashad 32, 

2079  

 
Depreciation 
F/Y 2079/80  

 
Accumulated 
Depreciation 
till Ashad 31, 

2080  
A. Property, plant and equipment       
Land       
Furniture and Fixture, Computer and Office 
Equipment 

97,247 40,062 137,309 

Vehicle    
Other Equipment    

Total (A) 97,247 40,062 137,309 
B. Intangible Assets     
System, Application & Products  3,014  

Total (B) - 3,014 - 
Total (A+B) 97,247 43,076 137,309 

 

20. Taxation 

Accounting Policy 

Income tax payable on profits is based on the applicable provisions of Income Tax Act, 2058 and 
is recognized as an expense in period in which profits arise. 

Deferred tax is provided in full, using liability method, on temporary differences arising between 
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial 
statements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rate applicable to the Company as at the 
reporting date which is expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realized 
or the deferred income tax liability is settled. 

Deferred tax assets are recognized where it is probable that future taxable profit will be available 
against which the temporary differences can be utilized. Current and deferred tax relating to 
items which are charged or credited directly to equity, is credited or charged directly to equity 
and is subsequently recognized in the statement of profit or loss together with the current or 
deferred gain or loss. 
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Explanatory Notes 

20.1 Current Tax 

The Company’s current tax liabilities are calculated using the Income Tax Act, 2058 as applicable 
in Nepal.  Current tax payable (or recoverable) is based on the taxable profit for the year.  Taxable 
profit differs from the profit reported in the statement or profit or loss, because some item of 
income or expense are taxable or deductible in different years or may never be taxable or 
deductible.  

The details of tax expenses are as given below: 

Particulars  Ashad 31, 2080   Ashad 32, 2079  
Current Tax Expenses 11,685,012 902,392 
Previous Years' Tax Expenses - - 

Total 11,685,012 902,392 

 

Net Income Tax Liability/ (Asset) 

Particulars Ashad 31, 2080 Ashad 32, 2079 

Provision for Taxation 11,685,012 902,392 
TDS Receivable 3,300,000 323,923 

Net Income Tax Liability 8,385,012 578,470 

 

20.2 Deferred Tax 

Deferred tax is provided in full, using liability method, on temporary differences arising between 
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. 
Deferred income tax is determined using tax rate applicable to the Company as at the reporting 
date which is expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the 
deferred income tax liability is settled. 

Deferred tax assets are recognized where it is probable that future taxable profit will be available 
against which the temporary differences can be utilized. Current and deferred tax relating to 
items which are charged or credited directly to equity, is credited or charged directly to equity 
and is subsequently recognized in the statement of profit or loss together with the current or 
deferred gain or loss. 

Deferred tax liabilities are the amounts of income taxes payable in future periods in respect of 
taxable temporary differences. 
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Explanatory Note 

F/Y 2079/80 

Particulars  Carrying Amount   Tax Base   Temporary Diff   
Property, Plant & Equipment                       183,189                  135,210                        47,979  
Intangible Asstes                    5,496,986                5,133,333                      363,653  
Defined Benefit Plan                                -                             -                                 -    
Investment                                -                             -                                 -    
Total                     411,632  
Tax rate 25% 
Deferred Tax Liability as on Ashad 31, 2080                     102,908  
Deferred Tax Liability as on Ashad 32, 2079                       10,743  
Deferred Tax Expense for the year                       92,165  

 

Taxable temporary differences have been created for the year which results into deferred tax 
liability that will result in taxable amounts in determining taxable profit (tax loss) of future 
periods when the carrying amount of the asset or liability is recovered or settled. 

21. Foreign Currencies 

The Company does not have any foreign currency denominated Assets, Liabilities, income and 
Expenses. 

22. Related Party Disclosures 

The Company has entered into various transactions with related parties during the reporting 
period. Related parties include entities under common control, key management personnel, and 
their close family members. These transactions primarily consist of sales of goods, rendering of 
services, investments and lease agreements.  

The related party transactions were conducted under terms and conditions comparable to those 
negotiated with unrelated third parties and were conducted in the ordinary course of business. 
Details of material related party transactions, including the nature of the transactions, the 
volume, and any outstanding balances as of the reporting date, are outlined below. The Company 
monitors related party transactions closely to ensure compliance with applicable laws and 
regulations. The Company's related party transactions are conducted in accordance with its 
policies and procedures, which are regularly reviewed and updated to ensure transparency and 
fairness.  

The company maintains internal controls to identify, record, and disclose related party 
transactions, and the Board of Directors regularly reviews and approves such transactions to 
mitigate potential conflicts of interest. Furthermore, the company is committed to complying 
with all legal and regulatory requirements pertaining to related party transactions.  

Related party transaction outstanding as on 2080.03.31 is as under: 

S. No. Particulars Relation Amount Remarks 

1 Bandipur Cable Car & 
Tourism Limited 

Share 
Ownership/ 
Key 
Managerial 
Person 

57,500,000.00 Investment in Share 

2 Biz Bazar Limited Holding 
Company 10,200,000.00 Investment in Share 
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3 Biz Bazar Limited Holding 
Company 104,956,812.72 Advance for Investment 

4 Bandipur Cable Car & 
Tourism Limited 

Share 
Ownership/ 
Key 
Managerial 
Person 

43,726,426.99 Advance for Investment 

5 R.K.D. Holdings Limited Holding 
Company 57,050,779.06 Advance Share Capital 

6 R.K.D. Holdings Limited Holding 
Company 70,000,000.00 Share Capital 

 

23. Events after reporting period 

Accounting Policy 

The company monitors and assess events that may have potential impact to qualify as adjusting 
and/or non-adjusting events after the end of the reporting period. All adjusting events are 
adjusted in the books with additional disclosures and non-adjusting material events are disclosed 
in the notes with possible financial impact, to the extent ascertainable. 

 

Explanatory Notes 

There are no material events that has occurred subsequent to Ashad 31, 2080 till the signing of 
this financial statement. 

24. Contingent Liabilities and commitments  

Accounting Policy 

Where appropriate, the Company recognizes a provision for liabilities when it is probable that 
an outflow of economic resources embodying economic benefits will be required and for which 
a reliable estimate can be made of the obligation(s).  

The Company seeks to comply with all applicable laws and regulations, but may be subject to 
regulatory actions and investigations, the outcome of which are generally difficult to predict and 
can be material to the Company. 

Explanatory Notes 

The Company has no contingent Liabilities and commitments as on the reporting date.  

25. Cashflow statement 

Accounting Policy 

For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and balances 
with Banks. 
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26. Dividend 

Accounting Policy 

Distribution of profit to the shareholders is done by way of payment of cash dividend and /or 
issue of bonus shares.  Applicable withholding taxes are deducted from such distribution. The 
distributions are proposed by the board and approved by the general meeting. The proposed 
dividend and bonus shares are not adjusted in the books, instead disclosed by way of notes. 

Explanatory Notes 

Board of directors of  the company have proposed 10% dividend during the period under 
reporting.  

27. Restatement or regroup of financial information 

The financial figures for the comparative period of the reporting entity have been restated or 
regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary to match the nature of financial transaction. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Date:  Falgun 8, 2080 
Place: Pokhara, Nepal 

............................................... 

Ram Chandra Sharma 
Chairman 

CA. Keshav Bhandari 
B. Keshav & Associates 
Chartered Accountant 

Dr. Nanda Shrestha 
Director 

Mahesh Kumar Sigdel 
Director 

Hari Prasad Subedi 
Senior Accounts Officer 
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sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf %! sf] pkbkmf -@_ adf]lhd tof/ ul/Psf]
6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08 ln=

k|ltj]bg
cf=j= @)&(÷)*)

s_	sDkgLsf] clws[t k'FhL / ;]o/sf] ;ª\Vof M
sDkgLsf] clws[t k'FhL ?= !,)),)),)),)))÷–  5 eg] To;nfO{ k|lt ;]o/ ?= !)))÷– sf] b/n] hDdf 
!),)),))) lsQfdf ljeflht ul/Psf] 5 . 

v_	sDkgLsf] hf/L ;]o/ k'FhL M
%%,)),)),)))÷–

u_	 sDkgLsf] r'Qmf k'FhL M
xfn r'Qmf k'FhL *,(),)),)))÷– /x]sf] . t/, sDkgLdf nufgLstf{sf] dfu adf]lhd xfn clu|d r'Qmf k'FhL M 
#%,&$,^$,)))÷– /xL pQm r'Qmf k'FhL yk ug]{ ;DaGwdf k|lqmof cufl8 a9]sf] . 

3_	 ;]o/lkR5] dfu ePsf] /sd M
k|lt ;]o/ !)))÷– 

ª_	 ls:tf c;'n ePsf] hDdf /sd M
*,(),)),)))÷–

r_	c;'n x'g afFsL /sd M

5}g .

5_	;]o/ jf l8a]Gr/df bnfnL b:t'/ afkt lbPsf] /sd M

5}g .

h_	s'g} ;]o/ hkmt ul/Psf]df To:tf] ;]o/sf] hDdf ;ª\Vof, hkmt ePsf] sf/0f / ldlt M

5}g .

em_ s'g} a}+s, ljQLo ;+:yf jf cGo s'g} Joltmaf6 lnPsf] C0faf6 sDkgLn] lbPsf] hdfgt M
n]=k= cg';f/
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`_ 	cGo sDkgLsf] ;]o/ jf l8a]Gr/df nufgL u/]sf] eP To:tf] sDkgLsf] gfd / btf{ gDa/ tyf 
;]o/ jf  l8a]Gr/df u/]sf] nufgL /sd M  

qm=;= sDkgLsf] gfd nufgL /sd btf{ gDa/
!= aGbLk'/ s]jnsf/ PG8 6'l/hd lnld6]8 !),!@,@^,$@^÷– @&)#^$÷)&*÷)&(
@= lah ahf/ lnld6]8 !!,%!,%^,*!@÷– @%#)@*÷)&&÷)&*
#= k~rf;] s]jnsf/ PG8 6';{ lnld6]8 ^,)(,)&@÷–‍ !(!*((÷)&$÷)&%

6_ axfnjfnf ;~rfnssf] gfd M

qm= ;+= gfd axfnjfnf ;~rfnssf] 7]ufgf
!= >L /fdrG› zdf{ kf]v/f )*, sf:sL
@= >L 8f= gGb >]i7    kf]v/f )*, sf:sL
#= >L u0f]z /fh uf}td kf]v/f )* , sf:sL
$= >L ;Gtf]if clwsf/L                kf]v/f !^, sf:sL
%= >L /fwf sf]O/fnf 9sfn kf]v/f !%, sf:sL
^= >L cd/ axfb'/ ;fksf]6f  kf]v/f !&, sf:sL
&= >L dx]z s'df/ l;Ub]n kf]v/f )* , sf:sL
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sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf &* 
adf]lhdsf] k|ltj]bg
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sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf &* cg';f/
6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08 ln=

k|ltj]bg cf=j @)&(÷*)
s= afF8kmfF8 ePsf] ;]o/sf] ;ª\Vof M

s'n ?= *,(),)),)))÷– a/fa/sf] *(,))) lsQf ;]o/ afF8kmfF8 ePsf] 5 .

v= afF8kmfF8 ePsf] ;]o/dWo] r'Qmf ePsf] / gePsf] ;]o/sf] ;ª\Vof M
sDkgLdf nufgLstf{sf] dfu adf]lhd xfn clu|d r'Qmf k'FhL ?= #%,&$,^$,)))÷– /xL pQm r'Qmf k'FhL yk ug]{ 
;DaGwdf k|lqmof cufl8 a9]sf] .

u= sDkgLdf /x]sf] kbcg';f/ lghx?nfO{ e'Qmfg ul/Psf] kfl/>lds eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] /sdsf] 
ljj/0f M

qm=;= gfd Kfb jflif{s kfl/>lds÷eQf
!= >L /fdrG› zdf{ cWoIf 5}g
@= >L 8f= gGb >]i7   ;~rfns 5}g
#= >L dx]z s'df/ l;Ub]n              ;~rfns 5}g
$= >L ;Gtf]if clwsf/L                ;~rfns 5}g
%= >L /fwf sf]O/fnf 9sfn ;~rfns 5}g
^= >L cd/ axfb'/ ;fksf]6f            ;~rfns 5}g
&= >L u0f]z /fh uf}td ;~rfns 5}g
*= /f]dgdfg >]i7 sDkgL ;lrj 5}g
(= la= s]zj PG8 P;f]l;P6\; n]vfk/LIfs ?= !,(%,!@%÷–

3= sDkgLsf] r'Qmf k'FhLsf] kfFr k|ltzt jf ;f] eGbf a9L ;]o/ vl/b u/L lng] JolQm jf ;ª\ul7t 
;+:yfsf] gfd / lghx?sf] gfddf /x]sf] ;]o/ jf l8a]Gr/sf] ljj/0f M

qm=;= gfd ;]o/ k|ltzt 
!=      cf/=s]=8L= xf]lN8+U; lnld6]8 &*=^%%

ª= ;]o/ laqmLaf6 k|fKt ePsf] hDdf /sd / ;DalGwt cfly{s jif{df sDkgLn] vl/b u/]sf] tyf 
hf/L u/]sf] gofF ;]o/ tyf l8a]Gr/sf] ljj/0f M
cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) df ;]o/ laqmLaf6 k|fKt /sd M 5}g

cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) df sDkgLn] e'QmfgL lbg'kg]{ lx;faaf6 ldnfg u/L ;]o/ hf/L ul/Psf] /sd M 5}g

cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) df sDkgLn] hf/L u/]sf] gofF ;]o/ M  5}g

r= ;~rfns jf cfwf/e"t ;]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf gft]bf/n] sDkgLnfO{ a'emfpg afFsL /x]sf] 
/sd M 
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To:tf] a'emfpg afFsL /sd 5}g .

5= ;]o/ laqmL jf cGo s'g} sfd s'/f u/]afkt lbPsf] jf lbg'kg]{ /sd M
To:tf] a'emfpg afFsL /sd 5}g .

h= a}Fs tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?af6 lnPsf] C0f tyf a'emfpg afFsL /x]sf] ;fFjf tyf Aofhsf] /sd M 
cfly{s jif{ &(÷*) df a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?af6 lnPsf] C0f M 5}g .

@)*) c;f/ d;fGtdf a'emfpg afFsL /x]sf] ;fFjf M 5}g .

@)*) c;f/ d;fGtdf a'emfpg afFsL /x]sf] Aofh M 5}g .

em= sDkgLn] e'QmfgL lng'kg]{ jf sDkgLn] cGo JolQmnfO{ e'QmfgL ug{'kg]{ egL bfaL ul/Psf] /sd 
jf o; ljifodf d'4f dfldnf rln/x]sf] eP To;sf] ljj/0f M
5}g .

`= sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkgdf sfo{/t tyf cGo :t/df sfo{/t ljb]zLx?sf] ;ª\Vof tyf lghx?nfO{ 
e'Qmfg ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf M
5}g .

6= sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkg tyf cGo :t/df sfo{/t sd{rf/L jf sfdbf/sf] ;ª\Vof M
@% hgf .

7= sDkgL / s'g} ljb]zL lgsfo jf JolQmx? lar nufgL, Joj:yfkg jf k|fljlws ;]jf jf cGo 
ljifodf Ps jif{eGbf a9L cjlwsf] nflu s'g} ;Demf}tf ul/Psf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f / ;DalGwt 
cfly{s jif{df To:tf] ;Demf}tfcg';f/ e'Qmfg ul/Psf] nfef+z, sldzg, z'Ns, b:t'/ / /f]oN6L 
cflbsf] ljj/0f M
gePsf] .

8= sDkgLsf] o; cfly{s jif{sf] Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f M
@,%#,(*,&&%÷–

9= ;]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sd M
5}g .

0f= sDkgLn] o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg'gsf] kfngf k"0f{ ?kdf u/]sf] 5 eGg] s'/fsf] pb\3f]if0f M
6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08 lnld6]8n] o; sDkgL P]g, @)^# / o; sDkgLn] kfngf ug{‘kg]{ cGo k|rlnt sfg'gsf] 
k"0f{ ?kdf kfngf u/]sf] 5 .

t= cGo cfjZos s'/f M
xfnnfO{ cGo s'/f s]xL klg 5}g .
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kfl/t ug{sf] nflu k|:t't k|:tfjx?
s= ;fwf/0f k|:tfjx?

!= cWoIfHo"n] k]; ug'{x'g] cf= j= )&(÷*) sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg cg'df]bg ug{] ;DaGwdf .

@= cf= j= @)&(÷*) sf] n]vf k/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg cg'df]bg ug{] ;DaGwdf .

#= cfufdL jif{ @)*)÷*! sf] lglDt n]vf k/LIfssf] lgo'lQm / lghsf] kfl/>lds tf]Sg] ;DaGwdf .

$= ;~rfns ;ldlt lgjf{rg ug{] ;DaGwdf .

v= ljz]if k|:tfjx?
!= sDkgLsf] k|lt ;]o/ d"No ? = !)) sfod ug{] / cu|flwsf/ ;]o/;d]t hf/L ug{] u/L k|aGwkqsf] bkmf ^ 

;+zf]wg ug{] ;DaGwdf .

@= sDkgLsf] lgodfjnLsf] lgod % ;+zf]wg u/L k|lt ;]o/ d"No ?= !)) sfod ug{] ;DaGwdf .

#= nfef+z ljt/0f ug{] ;DaGwdf .

u= ljljw 
!= lgdf{0f sDkgL k|j4{g ug]{ .

@= sf]if Joj:yfkg OsfOsf] nflu sDkgL k|j4{g ug]{ .

#= d'Vo sDkgLsf] sfo{of]hgf cg'?ksf sDkgLx? :yfkgf ug]{ . 

 
cGTodf,
sDkgLsf] dfWodaf6 ;]o/wgLsf] alnof] cfly{s cj:yfsf] lgdf{0f u/]/ /fli6«o :jfwLg cy{tGqsf] hu a;fpg] 
g]t[TjbfoL e"ldsf, kl/of]hgfsf] xftdf NofpFb} pBdzLntfsf] k"jf{wf/x¿ agfpg] cleofg ;'? ul/g'k5{ . …pBdd}qL 
g]kfn pBdL g]kfnLÚ sf] nIo o; sDkgLn] lnPsf] 5 . o:tf] nIo k|fKt ug{ u|fdL0f Pjd\ dWod, lgDg:t/sf] ju{sf] 
pBdLs/0f gu/L s'g} xfntdf ;Dej b]lvFb}g . cfh cfd JolQmx¿sf] rfxgf ;d[l4 xf] . ;d[l4 JolQm :jo+;Fu klg 
hf]l8g cfjZos 5 . Tof] nIonfO{ cfcfˆgf txaf6 sfd u/L k"/f u/fpg w]/} nufgLstf{ Pj+ ;d'bfonfO{ lglZrGt 
eP/ o; sDkgLdf yk ljZjf; ug'{x'g clkn ub{5' . 

cfb/0fLo ;]o/wgLx¿ o; ;Ddflgt xfp; ;fwf/0f;efdf ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 k]; ul/Psf] k|ltj]bgdfly 3gLe"t 
5nkmn u/L kfl/t ul/lbgsf] nflu lg0f{ofy{ k|:t't u/]sf] 5' .

wGojfb . ho 6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08

cWoIf 
/fdrGb zdf{ 
6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08 lnld6]8



  ANN UA L
 GENERAL
MEETIN G

  ANN UA L
 GENERAL
MEETIN G

  ANN UA L
 GENERAL
MEETIN G

Annex-1

lgodfjnL ;+zf]wgsf 
tLgdxn]
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lgodfjnL ;+zf]wgsf] tLgdxn]

;fljssf] Joj:yf xfnsf] Joj:yf ;+zf]wg ug{'kg]{ sf/0f

lgod %= z]o/sf] c+lst d"NoM 
o; sDkgLsf] z]o/sf] c+lst d"No 
?=!))) x'g]5 . 

lgod %= z]o/sf] c+lst d"NoM 
o; sDkgLsf] z]o/sf] c+lst d"No 
?=!)) x'g]5 .

;j{;fw/0fnfO{ cfsif{0f ug{sf] nflu 
ahf/df z]o/ ;+Vof a9fpg. 

;fljssf] Joj:yf xfnsf] Joj:yf ;+zf]wg ug{

k|aGwkqsf] bkmf ^ sf] Joj:yf

sDkgLsf] k'FhLsf] ;+/rgfM 
sDkgLsf] k'FhLsf] ;+/rgf b]xfo 
adf]lhd x'g]5 .

s=	 sDkgLsf] clws[t k"FhL 
?=!,)),)),)),)))÷–-cIf]?kL 
Ps ca{_ x'g]5. ;f] k'FhLnfO{ 
k|lt z]o/ ? !)))÷– 
b/sf !),)),))) yfg ;fwf/0f 
z]o/df ljefhg ul/Psf] 5 .

 v= sDkgLsf] hf/L k"FhL ?= 
%%,)),)),))) -cIf]?kL 
krkGg s/f]8 ?k}of_ x'g]5. ;f] 
k'FhLnfO{ k|lt z]o/ ?=!)))÷– 
b/sf %,%),))) yfg ;fwf/0f 
z]o/df ljefhg ul/Psf] 5 . 

u_ sDkgLn] hf/L k"FhLsf] #)Ü 
-tL; k|ltzt_ ;fwf/0fsf] nflu 
5'6\ofPsf] 5 .

aGwkqsf] bkmf ^ sf] ;+;f]wg

sDkgLsf] k'FhLsf] ;+/rgfM sDkgLsf] k'FhLsf] ;+/rgf 
b]xfo adf]lhd x'g]5 .

s= sDkgLsf] clws[t k"FhL ? !,)),)),)),)))÷– 
-cIf?kL Ps ca{ ?k}of_ /x]sf] 5  . ;f] k'FhLnfO{ k|lt 
z]o/ ? !))÷– b/sf] %!,)),))) yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/, 
@%,)),))) yfg cu|flwsf/ z]o/ / @$,)),))) yfg 
;j{;fwf/0f z]o/df ljefhg ul/Psf] 5 .

v= sDkgLsf] tTsfn hf/L ug]{ z]o/ k"FhL ? 
!,)),)),)),)))÷– -cIf?kL Ps ca{ ?k}of_   /x]sf] 
5 . ;f] k'FhLnfO{ k|lt z]o/ ? !))÷– b/sf] %!,)),))) 
yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/, @%,)),))) yfg cu|flwsf/ z]o/ / 
@$,)),))) yfg ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/df ljefhg ul/Psf] 
5 .

u= sDkgLsf ;+:yfksx?n] tTsfn r'Qmf ug{ 
sa'n u/]sf] k'+hL ? %!,)),)),)))÷– -cIf?kL 
PsfpGg s/f]8 ?k}of_ /x]sf] 5  . z]o/wgLsf] dfu 
adf]lhd ? @%,)),)),)))÷–-cIf?kL klr; s/f]8 
?k}of_  /sd cu|flwsf/ z]o/ afkt r'Qmf ul/g]5  . 
:yflgo afl;Gbf / ;j{;fwf/0fsf lgldQ 5'§fOPsf] ? 
@$,)),)),)))÷–-cIf?kL rpla;  s/f]8 ?k}of_ 
/sd a/fa/sf] ? !))÷– c+lst b/sf] @$,)),))) 
lsQf ;fwf/0f z]o/ lgisfzg u/L af8kmf8 u/] kZrft 
sDkgLsf] r'Qmf k"FhL !,)),)),)),)))÷– -cIf?kL Ps 
ca{ ?k}of _ x'g]5 .

k l / o f ] h g f 
a9fpg' kg]{ 
ePsf]n] ubf{ . 
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jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&(÷)*)

6'l/hd OGe]i6d]G6 km08 lnld6]8

3_ sDkgLsf] hf/L k"FhLsf] 
;d'xut z]o/ :jfldTjsf] cg'kft 
lgDgfg';f/ x'g]5 M

;+:yfks z]o/ ;d"x %!Ü z]o/ 
;+Vof %,!),))) lsQf .

cu|flwsf/ z]o/ ;d"x !(Ü z]o/ 
;+Vof !,(),))) lsQf .

;j{;fwf/0f z]o/ ;d"x #)Ü 
z]o/ ;+Vof #,)),))) lsQf .

3= sDkgLsf] hf/L ug]{ k'+hLsf] ;d'xut z]o/ :jfldTjsf] 
cg'kft lgDgfg';f/ x'g]5

– ;+:yfks z]o/ ;d"x %!Ü z]o/ z+Vof %!,)),))) lsQf .

– ;+:yfks cu|flwsf/ z]o/ ;d"x @%Ü z]o/ ;+Vof 
@%,)),))) lsQf .

– :yflgo afl;Gbf / ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/ -j}b]lzs /f]huf/df 
/x]sf g]kfnL, sd{rf/Lx? tyf ;fd'lxs nufgL sf]if ;d]t_ 
;d'xsf] @$Ü z]o/ z+Vof @$,)),))) lsQf . 

 

ljz]if k|:tfj g+ @ ;+rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/]cg';f/ z]o/wgLx?nfO{ r'Qmf k"FhLdf !)Ü k|ltztsf b/n] -nfef+zdf 
s/ afkt %Ü s§f x'g]_ ljt/0f ug]{ k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ ;DalGw k|:tfj ;efWoIfn] ;ef;dIf k]z ug{'ePsf]df pQm 
nfef+z ljt/0f ug]{ k|:tfj o; jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;dIf ul/of].
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